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Chairman’s Statement

EFEHRES

£ Dear Shareholders, BHMRRE

Although we are cautious on the market movement, our Group incurred a B ERMEM S EH I REEE  AE£E R
loss in the Year. The loss was mainly due to the decrease in fair value of those  ZANE E{IE A EE - BB E B R E2015
listed securities carried forward from the Year 2015. FEEMNLETESFEERAFETRME -

With a few major global events which may happen in 2017, the coming year R E2017TE A LB AL BT E 2 E

is still expected to be an unstable year. Same as previous years, we will be - FBHIR FHE L — AN BTN FE - 818

cautious on market change in making our investment decisions. TFEEHER BMSSETSEZHRUEIE
REELRERTE -

Taking this opportunity, | would like to express my warmest thanks to your — #2ithig® - R A LS B THR201645E KKK

support in 2016 and in the future. MY HFBARLHE -
Cheng Hairong FE

Chairman 293

Hong Kong, 30 March 2017 E#& 201743 A30H
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Business Review

Market Review

Unlike the Year 2015 of which the market fluctuated significantly due to the
influx of funds from the PRC and the unexpected depreciation of RMB, the
market movement in the Year was relatively mild. Following the downturn in
the second half of the Year 2015, the Hang Seng Index (“HSI”) continued to
drop from 21,914 points at the start of the Year to the lowest of 18,278
points in mid-February. HSI then caught up steadily since mid-February to the
highest of 24,364 in September of the Year and closed at 22,000 points at
Year End Date.

Although Brexit caused a short term fluctuation, the slowing down of
economy of the PRC and the depreciation of RMB did not cause much effect
to the market and the economy. In addition, the market has adapted to the
long lasting uncertainty in the interest rate of the USA which together led to
the relatively mild market fluctuation for the Year.

Operational Review

During the Year, the Group continued its investment activities in listed and
unlisted investments and other related financial assets.

Listed securities

Following the drop of the stock market in the Year 2015, the value of part of
the listed equity securities held at Year End Date were still lower than the
value at 2015 Year End Date and fund was tied up in those listed securities.
With the mild increase in the stock market in the Year, it is relatively difficult to
identify high growth listed investments. Hence, the Group’s investment in
listed securities was kept at low level in the Year in order to reserve resources
for future investment in high growth listed securities.

After the disposal of an A Share which was acquired in the Year 2015, the
Group did not have other investment in A Share during the Year.

Unlisted securities

The Group kept on searching for opportunities in investment in unlisted
securities and there was no new investment in unlisted securities during the
Year.

Management Discussion
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Management Discussion-(continued)

BEEWmL (&)

SE

Financial Review B 7% O]

Results for the Year REEEE

The Group reported a loss before tax of approximately HK$43 million for the 7 £ B 7 78 £F [Z 8% 15 % B¢ B /& 18 49 43,000,000
Year (profit of approximately HK$17 million in the Year 2015) mainly due to & 7T (FA 20154 4 JE 19 3% ) 49 & 17,000,000
the following reasons: Jo)  BEZEARN THREFTE

i) fair value loss of approximately HK$26 million for the Year on the held- () NAFEZHIEES FTRAKEN AT

for-trading listed equity investments (fair value gain of approximately A &5 18 426,000,000/ 7T ( 220154 4

HK$52 million for the Year 2015), which represents an decrease of E M A FE I & 452,000,000 7T )

approximately HK$78 million or 150% from that of the Year 2015; #2015 4 [E T X £78,000,000 % 7T 5k
150%

(i)  there was no disposal gain or loss of available-for-sale listed equity (i) AEEWEBETHEE FHRARE

investments in the Year (realised gain of approximately HK$5 million for Wk BR(N2015FFENE U
the Year 2015), which represents a 100% decrease or HK$5 million % 49 /55,000,000 T ) © 20154 F [F
from that of the Year 2015; and T 100% %,5,000,0007% 7T &

(i) impairment loss of approximately HK$4 million (impairment loss of (i) I8 {& /& 18 494,000,000 7T (A 20154 4

HK$31 million on available-for-sale investments for the Year 2015), E /)R] H & & & R & B 18 31,000,000
which represents a 87% decrease from that of the Year 2015. BIT)  B2015F FE N K87% ©
Turnover B
Turnover for the Year with the Year 2015 as comparative is below: AREEHNEEBBHEIGFEEN ®H T W
T
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
Gross proceeds from disposal of held-for-trading HERBIEFEELTMRAKREZ
listed equity investments FriSsRIBMERE 11,785 162,383
Dividend income % B A 7,215 9,294
Interest on loan note receivable EBRERZEERN A - 765
19,000 162,442

As mentioned in the business review above, the Group kept its investing S 40 F X ¥ EIERTHM > REE FHRAE
activities in listed equity securities at a low level and hence the gross # KR & E B R NE /KT - Btk B E = E
proceeds from disposal of held-for-trading listed equity investments B & | & 48 38 & P15 20 18 42 58 5120156 &
decreased substantially from that of the Year 2015. E&RERD -

Upon the maturity of Loan Note in the Year 2015, the Group did not have E X Z# W 20154F F E B B8 - AN & [F #f &

other interest bearing investment and hence there was no interest income — E fit 51 88 & - B Ik A4 E I £ 7] 8 A 5
recognised as revenue for the Year. RN °
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Fair value loss on held-for-trade investments

The fair value loss of approximately HK$26 million on held-for-trading listed
equity investments includes approximately HK$2 million realised loss from the
disposal of held-for-trading listed equity investments during the Year.

As mentioned in the business review above, following the drop of the stock
market in the Year 2015, the value of part of the listed equity securities held
at Year End Date were still lower than the value at 2015 Year End Date and
hence, the Group suffered a significant fair value loss for the Year.

Impairment loss on available-for-sale investments

Due to the decrease in fair value of available-for-sale investments during the
Year, impairment loss of approximately HK$4 milion was made for the
investment in Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited during the Year.

Fund raising

In order to strengthen the capital base and funding for investment, two fund
raising activities, an open offer and placing of new shares under general
mandate with net proceeds of HK$85 million in total were completed in
March and May of the Year 2015 respectively. Details of these two fund
raising activities are set out in note 21 to the consolidated financial statements
and the use of net proceeds is highlighted in the table below.

Management Discussion (continued)
EXEEwmu (&)

B EFEEREZATEERE
BEBEELTRAKRENATFEBENA
26,000,000 T - BIEAFEHERFIEEE £
R A E B B & IR &5 18 492,000,00078 7T ©

B EXEBEEMA - BEE 20155 FE K
BT RFEAMKANLTRARES
D EEIMER2015FEBNEE Bt
AEBRAFEEIXBERARAFERBE-

AHEERENEERBR

HRAFEMNATHRBERENAFERRT
B MRHBEEERERATANREER
R4 [ 1 R 5 18 494,000,000/ 7T

£58

AREEAAEMEBNKEELED  AEBR
0155FFEIARSAG DR EHNMBEEE
g — RFAEERBE MR ERSRG
& R E L P18 FUIAF 585,000,000 7T © % M
BEETHNFHBHNEGS Y REME21
KB REBEFEARREHNT X -

Planned use of Actual use of net
net proceeds  proceeds up to

(Note) Year End Date
SEIFRBRE EHEEFHABEN
FERZ EBERMBNRAE
(B 3E) FEAS
HK$ million HK$ million
BEAT BEAT

Investment activities under the ordinary business EAER —REBTNREZRH
of the Group 70 70
General working capital —REEES 15 15
Total EEt 85 85

Note: Referring to the circular and announcement of the Company dated 10 February
2015 and 13 May 2015 respectively, the Company intends to apply not more
than HK$15 million of the net proceeds for general working capital and the
balance for investment activities when such investment opportunities arise.

W3k - Bl s AR 7 B Hi £201542 8108 k2015
FEABHMBREAH  ARRBBHTER
TE % 58 R 1 % 52 15,000,000 7% 7T A 1B — f% & 58
Eo MBEEREERERS DBERAE
WETES o
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Management Discussion-(continued)

BEEWmL (&)

Liquidity and Financial Resources

At Year End Date, the Group had cash and cash equivalents of approximately
HK$8,153,000 (2015: HK$20,079,000). The Group had no bank borrowing at
Year End Date (2015: nil).

Gearing ratio

The gearing ratio (total liabilities/total assets) at Year End Date was 1.37% (2015:
0.33%).

Capital structure

Shareholders’ fund and internal resources were used in funding the
investment and operating activities of the Group. The Group had no
borrowing during the Year.

Outlook

The worldwide economy in year 2017 maybe affected by the following major
events:

1. policies of the USA under its newly elected president;
2. highly probable increase in interest rate of the USA; and

3. following the Brexit, a few European countries may also be considering
leaving the European Union.

Together with the influx of fund into Hong Kong from the PRC in the early of
year 2017, it is anticipated that there is a bullish market in the first half of year
2017. Following the withdrawal of fund from the PRC after taking the profit
from the first half of year 2017, and the happening of the “dark side” of the
above major events, the market may go downward in the second half of year
2017.

With the above expectation, the Group will be cautious in its investment in the
listed equity investments.

Regarding the unlisted investment, it is still difficult to identify quality
investment and the Group will continue to explore the opportunities for
valuable investments in this area.

RBEERUBER

RELHR AEEZHESAEERSERY
/8,153,000 7T (20154 : 20,079,000 JT ) °
AEBERFHEB L ERITER(2015F : ) ©

EXREEHLE
RNEEBNERBEL R (RAE REE)B
1.37% (20154 : 0.33%) °

BEARZEE

BERESERAFERARBNAEERRER
REeEH2ERZ - RAFE AEELELE

ES
e

B2

R2017TFE 2R B GX T EEEFHYT
2

S
-

1. XEEEFZELSRTHRE:

2. BBEAERSZENE: R

3. BEEEBIBIEL - BEEUM B R IR A
BEREFABE

ERAPERNITFFNEATENE ©
TERI2017F E¥FHMIB AT - BN R ER
WMI7TFL¥FENEREES AR A LMK
TE(BE]EMH 2017F TEFHHH A 4
B o

ERLEES AEEKEeUNEREEEL
MRAEEFELRE -

FIELETHREME  NHEUAVNEEERE H#
AGBENEEEEL T EBEREABENERE
e -
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Management Discussion (continued)
EXEEwmu (&)

Other Information Hih & ¥

Charges on assets EEEHA

Charges on assets of the Group are set out in note 16(ii) to the consolidated AEBEZEEERFBFAEI NG BEHREK
financial statements. B 5E 16(i) °

Litigation ERFD

There was no outstanding litigation as at Year End Date. REEBMERNRTHEZEEFAR -
Contingent liabilities ZREE

There were no contingent liabilities as at Year End Date. REFEERBESIARELE-

Exposure to Fluctuations in Exchange Rates and [E & 5 & & b % 48 B8 ¥I 54
Related Hedges

During the Year, the investments of the Group were mainly denominated in =~ ANEE » REB IR ETEUB T ETRA
HK$, USD and RMB. Since HK$ is pegged to USD, significant exposure is ~ R¥EH{H - A B T EE T HNS - TEEILLE T
not expected in USD transactions and balances. During the Year, transactions s EZX S LRE4 BT mME E XA R © 4
and balances in RMB were not significant and the exposure to RMB is E£E  AARBHBENZT I RESRIT TE KX -
insignificant. HMAREHRABRKAZE -

The Group does not have foreign exchange hedging policy. However, AREEWEINES DS - R TEEE
management monitors foreign exchange exposure and will consider hedging  4NE A g » W R B E Sk £ E ¥ P & AN E

significant foreign currency exposure should the need arises. R

Major Customers and Suppliers FEXFRHER

Due to the business nature, the Group has no major customer and supplier. HREBHEE AEFTEHEITERE LHE
7 o

EREREEABRERAT FIR 2016 09
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Management Discussion-(continued)

BEE R (&)

Employee and Remuneration Policies

As at Year End Date, the Group had 5 employees and 5 Directors.
Remuneration policies for the employees and the Directors are reviewed by
the Group in accordance with the market situation and their performance
from time to time. Remuneration Committee will meet at least once a year to
review the remuneration policy and package of Directors and senior
management of the Group. No Director or executive is involved in dealing his/
her own remuneration. In addition to salary payments, the Group has
participated in the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in funds under the control of an
independent trustee. Pursuant to the rules of the MPF Scheme, the Group
and its employees are each required to make contributions to the MPF
Scheme at 5% of their monthly relevant income. Forfeited contribution can be
used to reduce future contribution of the Group. There was no utilisation of
forfeited contribution during the Year and as at Year End Date, there is
HK$723 forfeited contribution receivable for reduction of future contribution.

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2016

BERFHMEE

REZKEB  AEEBSHEERSREET -RE
FESZ2HFMBELCAEERINRERET R K
BEZRRETER - FNEZEGEELE
FRIT-—ReH UFEHESELAEE SR
EREENTHBRERFE - MEEEFHITH

AESEBFEAG Z2HM - BRI LN
REBEDR2ERESHE BB ECE
EEBYEEAZS 2 ES TRAEEZE
ENRFE REBABSFHEZHA XEH
LHEESBEBERKET A ZHBIARE

T2 7 & 1E 5% 2 i /TA Y8 M2 R AT A AR
D AR B R 2 K e A FE A EAE A AT
B2 R MR F & E!*ﬁ?ZS/%EE/xHMEG

Uit A5 R BT P A R R R AR



The Directors present their annual report and the audited consolidated
financial statements for the Year.

Principal Activities

The Company is an investment holding company. The activities of its principal
subsidiaries are set out in note 28 to the consolidated financial statements.

Discussion and analysis of the Group’s activities can be found in the

Management Discussion of this annual report which form part of this
directors’ report.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the Year are set out in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on page 47.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend.

Share Capital

The Company issued new shares during the Year 2015 in order to strength
the capital base and cash position of the Group.

There were no movements in the share capital of the Company during the

Year. Details of the share capital of the Company are set out in note 21 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Plant and Equipment

Details of movements during the Year in plant and equipment of the Group
are set out in note 14 to the consolidated financial statements.

Donations

During the Year, the Group made charitable donations amounted to
HK$40,000 (2015: nil).

Directors

The Directors during the Year and up to the date of this report were:

Directors’ Report

EEEHEZAFTEZF RN EEREEY
WK -

TEXK

ARRR—HAREZEBRAR HXZHER
A ZEBHENGE M BRRM 28

%$E@%Emﬁi& DT #UR AR F e IR
Eawmui A HEKRAEEGMEN—HD

FERDTE

AEBAFERZREATR
K EAD 2SR

FATEZHEEER

EEZTERRERE -

@S

AEEAEENEAEBREBESKRI A2
AR 2015 F FEEEITHARD ©

AEE ARBBRALEES - ADBZBA
HEENEEMBRRME21 -

BER&E

AEEBERRERAEE Y BB RERR
GABBREM T4
B

RAFEE - A& B E L %= 18 E40,0000 7T
(20154 : &) -

=S

RAFERBEAREDRZEES:
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Directors’ Report (continued)

EEEHRE (E)

Executive Director

Mr. CHENG Hairong (Chairman and Managing Director)

Non-Executive Director

Mr. LAU Tom Ko Yuen (Deputy Chairman)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. FENG Nien Shu
Mr. LUI Siu Tsuen, Richard
Ms. WONG Lai Kin, Elsa

Mr. Cheng Hairong, an executive Director, has been appointed as managing
Director since 1 April 2016.

In accordance with the Company’s Bye-Laws, Mr. Cheng Hairong and Ms.
Wong Lai Kin, Elsa shall retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

Biographical Details of Directors

The biographical details of the Directors are as follows:

Executive Director

Mr. Cheng Hairong, aged 57, was appointed as an executive Director and
managing Director in 2010 and 2016 respectively. He is the chairman and
managing Director of the Company and the chairman of the nomination
committee and the director of the subsidiaries of the Company. He has over
20 years of experience as an executive director and consultant in establishing
and managing listed companies in Hong Kong. Mr. Cheng has extensive
knowledge in China finance and investments in life sciences, biotech, energy
saving, tourism, trading and financial service sectors. Mr. Cheng was the vice
chairman and executive director of EPI (Holdings) Limited (689.HK) and the
chairman and executive director of Anxian Yuan China Holdings Limited (922.
HK). Both companies are listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange.
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Non-Executive Director

Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen, aged 65, was appointed as a non-executive director
and subsequently re-designated as an executive director and appointed as
the chairman of the Company in 2009. In 2010, he was redesignated as a
non-executive director and deputy chairman of the Company. He is a
member of the remuneration committee and the director of the subsidiaries of
the Company. He has over 41 years of international corporate development
and management experience in infrastructure developments as well as
construction and engineering services involving the road, rail, port, power,
telecommunications, mining and resources sectors in the Asia Pacific Region.
Mr. Lau is currently the chairman and managing director of PYI Corporation
Limited (498.HK) and the deputy chairman and executive director of Louis XilI
Holdings Limited (577.HK). Both companies are listed on the main board of
the Stock Exchange.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Feng Nien Shu, aged 51, was appointed as an INED in 2009. He is the
chairman of the remuneration committee and a member of the audit
committee and nomination committee of the Company. He holds a Master of
Business Administration degree from the University of Windsor in Canada and
a Bachelor of Arts degree from the York University in Canada. He is currently
the managing partner and chief investment officer of Sapientia Capital, a
private equity investment manager and advisory. He has over 21 years of
experience in investment, merger and acquisition in China and South East
Asia.

Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard, aged 61, was appointed as an INED in 2009.
He is the chairman of the audit committee and a member of the remuneration
committee of the Company. He is a fellow member of each of HKICPA and
The Chartered Institute of Management Accountants in the United Kingdom.
He holds a Master of Business Administration degree from the University of
Adelaide in Australia. He has over 30 years of experience in property
investment, corporate finance and media and entertainment business. Mr. Lui
is currently an executive director of eSun Holdings Limited (571.HK) and
Media Asia Group Holdings Limited (8075.HK). Both companies are listed on
the Stock Exchange.

Directors’ Report (continued)
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Directors’ Report (continued)

EEEHRE (E)

Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa, aged 51, was appointed as an INED in 2009. She
is a member of the audit committee and nomination committee of the
Company. She holds a Bachelor's and Master’s degree in Law from The
University of Hong Kong, as well as a Master’s degree in Corporate Finance
from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University. Ms. Wong is a solicitor of the
Supreme Court of Hong Kong and Supreme Court of England and Wales, a
member of the Hong Kong Law Society and Hong Kong Society for Financial
Analysts. She also holds the Chartered Financial Analyst designation. Ms.
Wong has over 26 years of experience in the legal profession, with majority
years working as corporate counsel and company secretary of Hong Kong
listed companies. Ms. Wong is currently an independent non-executive
director of PYI Corporation Limited (498.HK) which is listed on the main board
of the Stock Exchange.

Directors’ Service Contracts

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting has a service contract which is not determinable by the Group within
one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation).

Confirmation of Independence of
Independent Non-Executive Directors

The Company has received, from each of the INEDs, an annual confirmation
of his/her independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The
Company considers that all of the INEDs are independent.

Permitted Indemnity Provision

Pursuant to the Company’s Bye-Laws, Directors shall be indemnified out of
the assets and profits of the Company against all actions, costs, charges,
losses, damages and expenses which they shall or may incur or sustain by or
by reason of any act done, concurred in or omitted in or about the execution
of their duty, or supposed duty. Provided that this indemnity shall not extend
to any matter in respect of any fraud or dishonesty which may attach to the
Directors.

The Company has taken out and maintained appropriate insurance cover in
respect of potential legal actions against the Directors.
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Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests
and Short Positions in Shares and
Underlying Shares

As at Year End Date, the interests and short positions of the Directors and
the chief executive of the Company and any of their associates in the Shares
and underlying Shares or any of its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register required to be kept
by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code were
as follows:

Long positions in the Shares

Directors’ Report (continued)

EEEHRE (E)

>_

=== i)
K

Rl

St
N
e

BA B
CE

B

B

BARBARBESRPEERIIFI2GATFE
ZERMAT SRR AR E R ARIER
EFUASTENE RFEHEH EERARQF
ERITHRABREMKE 2BEARKRSL R
AR REERBABEECEE R &5 L
ERPIEXVE) R A 2 S RARIT

RERMG2ER

Percentage of
issued share

Personal’ Family* Corporate” Total capital of the
Interests Interests Interests Interests Company
LR NN
EBRITRAZ
Name of Director EERS 8 A R &=~ RikER" AT R R Bk
Lau Tom Ko Yuen 2= R — 266,890,840 266,890,840 266,890,840 22.03%
(Note)
(Bt 5E)
Cheng Hairong IBRisES 9,370,000 — - 9,370,000 0.78%
* Beneficial owner - BEEAA
+ Interests of spouse + B {8 4 ==
# Interests beneficially held by the company itself or through companies controlled # BERABAAGIEBEEN 2 AR BamH
by it =l
Note: B sE -

266,890,840 Shares were held by Favor Hero Investments Limited, a company
controlled as to 51% by Sun Matrix Limited. Sun Matrix Limited was controlled as to
50% by Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen and 50% by Ms. Lan Yi, the spouse of Mr. Lau Tom Ko
Yuen.

Save as disclosed above, as at Year End Date, none of the Directors and
chief executive of the Company nor their associates had or was deemed to
have any interest or short position in the Shares or underlying Shares or any
of its associated corporations as recorded in the register that required to be
kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code.

266,890,840 % i% 1 B Favor Hero Investments Limited 43
A - Mz A 7 A B Sun Matrix Limited 22 #151% # 5 °
Sun Matrix Limited R 2| m R e £ R E — X (Bl s R
S 2 BRAB) & B 1EHI50%# & e
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FHER BENARARSTHRABRRSE
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Arrangements to Purchase Shares or
Debentures

At no time during the Year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries, a
party to any arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any
other body corporate.

Directors’ Interests in Transactions,
Arrangements or Contracts of Significance

No transaction, arrangement or contract of significance, to which the
Company or its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the
Year or at any time during the Year.

Substantial Shareholders

As at Year End Date, the following persons had interests and short positions
in the Shares and underlying Shares as recorded in the register required to be
kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO:

BEROIEEZ 2L H

2 X &) s AL A BT B A B R A 4F JE A ] B
VEATIEMZH FESAEBEALRRA
HEFREMEABR 2R REREMES -

EECEEXRS  RETE
s

ARBHEMBRRAHET IR AFRERKL
RAFEEMERFEMEEERAHEE
BEARGEZEER S  THIAEH -

FERR

BARRARREBES RPEHGPIFIBHRATE
ZELMARE THALTRELERRBRN
REBEROPHEBEE AR

Long positions in the Shares RO ZHE

Percentage of

issued share

Family* Corporate’ Total capital of the

Interests Interests Interests Company

AR F

BERERE ERITRA

Name of Shareholder ®AE RikER" AT R B ZEDHK

Favor Hero Favor Hero — 266,890,840 266,890,840 22.03%
Investments Limited Investments Limited (Note)
(B )

Sun Matrix Limited Sun Matrix Limited — 266,890,840 266,890,840 22.03%
(Note)
(B 5E)

Lau Tom Ko Yuen s R 266,890,840 266,890,840 266,890,840 22.03%
(Note)
(B 5E)

Lani B — 266,890,840 266,890,840 266,890,840 22.03%
(Note)
(B %)
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Percentage of
issued share

Family* Corporate” Total capital of the
Interests Interests Interests Company
L NN
BREEB ERITRA
Name of Shareholder ®A RikfER" A w R R ZEDH
Glory Avenue Limited Glory Avenue Limited — 266,890,840 266,890,840 22.03%
(Note)
(B 3E)
Silvery Fortune Holdings Limited 3R & #% i% & R A &) — 266,890,840 266,890,840 22.03%
(Note)
(B 3%)
Liu Min 28 — 266,890,840 266,890,840 22.03%
(Note)
(B 3%)
+ Interests of spouse + i (8 4 7
# Interests beneficially held by the company itself or through companies controlled ~ # BEHAARAGFHEREES 2 AR ER
by it B
Note: T -

Favor Hero Investments Limited was controlled as to 51% by Sun Matrix Limited and as
to 49% by Glory Avenue Limited. Sun Matrix Limited was controlled as to 50% by Mr.
Lau Tom Ko Yuen and 50% by Ms. Lan Yi, the spouse of Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen. Glory
Avenue Limited was wholly controlled by Silvery Fortune Holdings Limited which was
wholly controlled by Mr. Liu Min.

Save as disclosed above, as at Year End Date, the Directors were not aware
of any other person who had an interest or short position in the Shares or
underlying Shares as recorded in the register that required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO and/or were directly or
indirectly interested in 5% or more of the nominal value of the share capital
carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at general meetings of any other
members of the Group.

Favor Hero Investments Limited f§ Sun Matrix Limited &
Glory Avenue Limited 7 Bl 1 151% 5 49% #& % © Sun
Matrix Limited B 8l s R E £ R E -2+ (BsREE
2 B 4B) & B £ 5150% # % © Glory Avenue Limited Bl (3
B e TR 2 REERER AT ZEES -
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Connected Transactions

Investment Management Agreement

On 18 July 2013, the Company entered into the 2013 IM Agreement (as
amended by the Supplemental Agreement) with GC Capital for the
appointment of GC Capital as the Company’s investment manager for the
period from 1 November 2013 to 31 December 2015.

Under the 2013 IM Agreement, GC Capital is entitled to:

()  amanagement fee of a fixed amount of HK$300,000 per month (exclusive
of disbursements); and

(o)  discretionary bonus, if any and at such amount as the Board may at its
discretion determine, provided that no such bonus shall be payable
unless the Adjusted NAV as at the end of each Financial Year exceeds
the higher of: (i) HK$284,792,000, being the Net Asset Value for the
year ended 31 December 2012; and (i) the Adjusted NAV of the most
recent Financial Year after year 2012 for which GC Capital is paid a
discretionary bonus (“High Watermark”) and the amount of such bonus
shall not exceed 10% of such excess. Such bonus, if any, shall be paid
within 30 days after the issue of the audited financial statements of the
Group for the relevant Financial Year.

On 24 November 2015, the Company entered into the 2016 IM Agreement
with GC Capital for the appointment of GC Capital as the Company’s
investment manager for the period from 1 January 2016 to 31 December
2018.

Under the 2016 IM Agreement, GC Capital is entitled to:

()  amanagement fee of a fixed amount of HK$600,000 per month (exclusive
of disbursements); and

(o)  discretionary bonus, if any and at such amount as the Board may at its
discretion determine, provided that no such bonus shall be payable
unless the Adjusted NAV as at the end of each Financial Year exceeds
the higher of: () the Net Asset Value for the year ended 31 December
2015; and (i) the Adjusted NAV of the most recent Financial Year after
year 2015 for which GC Capital is paid a discretionary bonus and the
amount of such bonus shall not exceed 5% of such excess. Such
bonus, if any, shall be paid within 30 days after the issue of the audited
financial statements of the Group for the relevant Financial Year.
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Information on GC Capital

GC Capital is a corporation licensed to carry out Type 4 (advising on
securities), Type 6 (advising on corporate finance) and Type 9 (asset
management) regulated activities under the SFO. It was incorporated on 30
June 1992 and it specialises in investment and fund management mainly in
Hong Kong. GC Capital has served as an investment manager of the
Company since 12 December 1992. Being the investment manager of the
Company, GC Capital is a connected person under Rule 14A.08 of the Listing
Rules.

Corporate Services Agreement

On 21 March 2013, Prosperity Management entered into the 2013 CS
Agreement with GC Corporate Services for the engagement of GC Corporate
Services to provide general back-office administration service to the Group,
including the provision of professional company secretarial services for listed
company and accounting and bookkeeping services, at a monthly fee of
HK$90,000 (exclusive of disbursements) for the period from 29 January 2013
to 31 December 2015.

In June 2015, due to the restructuring of workforce of the Group, the
professional company secretarial services had been removed from the
general back-office administration service as provided by GC Corporate
Services and the monthly fee had been reduced from HK$90,000 to
HK$40,000 since 1 June 2015.

On 15 October 2015, a holding company of GC Corporate Services issued
shares to independent third parties and the attributable equity interest of GCA
Professional Services in GC Corporate Services was thereby reduced
resulting in GC Corporate Services ceased to be Associate of GC Capital
which in turn ceased to be Associate and connected person of the Company.
The 2013 CS Agreement ceased to be continuing connected transaction
since 15 October 2015.

Information on GC Corporate Services

GC Corporate Services is principally engaged in provision of corporate
services including accounting, corporate secretarial and office administration
services. As at the date of signing the 2013 CS Agreement, GC Corporate
Services and GC Capital are both indirectly owned subsidiaries of GCA
Professional Services. Hence, GC Corporate Services, being an Associate of
GC Capital, is also a connected person of the Company. As mentioned
above, since 15 October 2015, GC Corporate Services ceased to be
Associate of GC Capital which in turn ceased to be connected person of the
Company.
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License Agreement

On 21 March 20183, Prosperity Management (as licensee) and Linkson
Investment (as licensor) entered into the License Agreement, pursuant to
which Linkson Investment granted a license to Prosperity Management for
the use of premises, which is used as the Group’s principal place of business
in Hong Kong, for a term of 3 years commencing from 1 January 2013 to 31
December 2015 at a license fee of HK$128,101 per month.

In addition, Prosperity Management shall during the license period share and
pay the Linkson Investment the portion of management fee and government
rent and rates payable by Linkson Investment to the landlord.

On 15 October 2015, a holding company of Linkson Investment issued
shares to independent third parties and the attributable equity interest of GCA
Professional Services in Linkson Investment was thereby reduced resulting in
Linkson Investment ceased to be Associate of GC Capital which in turn
ceased to be Associate and connected person of the Company. The License
Agreement ceased to be continuing connected transaction since 15 October
2015.

Information on Linkson Investment

Linkson Investment is principally engaged in leasing administration. As at the
date of signing the License Agreement, Linkson Investment and GC Capital
are both indirectly owned subsidiaries of GCA Professional Services. Hence,
Linkson Investment, being an Associate of GC Capital, is also a connected
person of the Company. As mentioned above, since 15 October 2015,
Linkson Investment ceased to be Associate of GC Capital which in turn
ceased to be connected person of the Company.

Save as the Group was interested in 20% shareholding in GCA Professional
Services Group Limited, a company incorporated in Hong Kong and the then
intermediate holding company of GC Capital, GC Corporate Services and
Linkson Investment, which was disposed of in July 2012, the Directors are
not aware of other material interest in the 2013 IM Agreement, 2016 IM
Agreement, 2013 CS Agreement and License Agreement.

Further particulars of the above connected transactions are disclosed in note
26 to the consolidated financial statements and they have complied with the
requirements (including the disclosure requirements) of Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules. Save as disclosed above, the Group does not have other
connected transaction.
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The Board (including INEDs) confirmed that the 2013 IM Agreement, 2016 IM
Agreement, 2013 CS Agreement and License Agreement are entered into by
the Group in the ordinary and usual course of business, on normal
commercial terms and such transactions are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the Shareholders as a whole.

The Board has also confirmed that a letter pursuant to Rule 14A.56 of the
Listing Rules has been issued to the Board by the auditor of the Company.

Management Contracts

Save as the investment management agreement, the details of which are
disclosed under the connected transactions section of this report, no
contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any
substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or existed
during the Year.

Principal Risks and Uncertainties
The principal risks of the Group are highlighted as below:

1. The principal activity of the Group is highly affected by the volatility and
uncertainty of the worldwide economies which in turn affect the earning
power of business enterprises and causes the fluctuation in stock
markets. Hence, the Group is subject to the risk of decrease in the
price and value of its listed and unlisted equity investments.

For listed equity investments, the financial impact on the decrease in
price of the investments is set out in note 30bl(ii) to the consolidated
financial statements.

For unlisted equity investments, the mentioned risk may cause a further
impairment on the value of the investments for a maximum of
HK$46,834,000, being carrying value of the investments at Year End
Date.

In order to mitigate the risk, the Group engages an experienced
investment director and investment manager to manage the diversified
investment portfolio of the Group. Besides, an investment committee
will also review the investment portfolio regularly.
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2. The Group made an earnest money of HK$25,000,000 at Year End
Date which is subject to a concentration of credit risk as 100% of the
earnest money is due from one party. This may cause an impairment
for a maximum of full amount of the earnest money in case the party
cannot repay the earnest money to the Group upon the cancellation of
negotiation of the potential investment.

In order to mitigate the risk, the Group performed a credit analysis on
the background and creditworthiness of the potential vendor.

Environment Policies and Performance

The Group promotes environmental protection in daily business operations
including recycling consumables such as papers and reducing the energy
consumption by switching off idle lightings and appliances.

The Group will review its environmental protection practices from time to time
and will consider further eco-friendly measures and practices in the operation.

The environmental policies and performance of the Group are discussed in
more detail in the ESG Report of this annual report.

Compliance with Laws and Regulations

The Group pays attention to legal and regulatory requirements in designing its
policies and practices. Being listed in the Stock Exchange with businesses
mainly in Hong Kong and the PRC, the laws and regulations that have
significant impact on the Group include Listing Rules and those laws of Hong
Kong on securities, companies, taxation and labour. These laws and
regulations govern the daily operations of the Group and the Board is not
aware of any non-compliance. Legal and compliance advisers will be
engaged when necessary to ensure the Group operates in accordance with
applicable laws and regulations.

Relationship with Stakeholders

The Group identified that the key stakeholders are employees of the Group
and the Shareholders.
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Employees

Employees are regards as the most valuable assets of the Group. The Group
is aimed to reward the staff with competitive remuneration package and to
provide staff with healthy and safety working environment. Staff are
encouraged to attend training courses and reimbursement will be made for
job-related training courses. The Group also promotes the employee
involvement in effective communications in designing its policies and
practices.

Shareholders

One of the goals of the Group is to enhance the corporate value to the
Shareholders. The Group strives to obtain the quality investments in order to
enhance the asset value and profitability of the Group which in turn the wealth
of the Shareholders. The Group maintains regular communication with
Shareholders by way of general meetings and announcements.

Customers and Suppliers

Due to the business nature, the Group has no major customer and supplier.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares of
the Company

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed
any of the Shares during the Year.

Pre-Emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-
Laws, or the Company Act (1981) of Bermuda, which would oblige the
Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing Shareholders.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within
the knowledge of the Directors, as at the date of this report, there is sufficient
public float as required under the Listing Rules.
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Closure of the Register of Members TEEREROBFER

The register of members of the Company will be closed from 22 May 2017 to AN A & ¥R 20179E5 8228 20175 26 H
26 May 2017, both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares (BiFEEMA) L EHIER R ESL - BHE BT
will be registered. In order to determine the identity of the shareholders who & B EBEERHBF B FE AETEHEELTE
are entitled to attend and vote at the annual general meeting, all duly BHEEEASI RS LIHFE2REHH - I
completed transfer forms accompanied by the relevant share certificates BE FXNIEBEZ 7 B8P REEREBEIIKRE - ©
must be lodged with the Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar, ZB7E R ER2017F5 8198 T4 MW =+ 5 #
Tricor Secretaries Limited, at Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road *EAR AT ZE R M BEE LD R EEW
East, Hong Kong not later than 4:30 p.m. on 19 May 2017. ERBAERAR U AFBE2/F KEE183
SEE M L2271 o

Auditor B B R

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to re-appoint EFHZEZ T EH e M@=l H €t ITIEAARR

Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company. AR R EEBREERERFAE -
On behalf of the Board REEFE

Cheng Hairong FE

Chairman 293

Hong Kong, 30 March 2017 H7AB - 2017F3A30H
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Corporate Governance Report
TtEERRE

The Group is dedicated to maintaining a good credible framework of
corporate governance with a view to being transparent, open and
accountable to Shareholders.

The Company adopted all the code provisions in the CG Code as its own
code on corporate governance practices.

During the Year, the Company complied with the code provisions in the CG
Code except for the following deviations:

Under the code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of chairman and
chief executive officer should be separated and should not be performed by
the same individual. Being the only executive Director, Mr. Cheng Hairong,
the chairman of the Company, has assumed the role of chief executive officer
of the Company as well. The Board believes that in light of the nature and
scale of the Group’s business operations, it is in the interest of the Group for
Mr. Cheng Hairong to be the chairman and assume the role of chief executive
officer of the Company at the same time, as it helps to ensure consistent
leadership within the Group and enables more effective and efficient overall
strategic planning for the Group. The Board considers that the balance of
power and authority for the present arrangement will not be impaired and this
structure will enable the Company to make and implement decisions promptly
and effectively.

The Board

Composition

The Board currently consists of one executive Director, one non-executive
Director and three INEDs, one of whom namely Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard
has the appropriate professional accounting experience and expertise. The
names and biographical details of each Director are disclosed on pages 12 to
14 of this annual report.

The current term of office of non-executive Directors is for a period of two
years until December 2017 subject to the requirement that one-third of all the
Directors shall retire from office by rotation at each annual general meeting
pursuant to the Bye-Laws of the Company. There is no relationship (including
financial, business, family or other material/relevant relationship) among
members of the Board.

During the Year, all Directors have attended training covering a wide range of
topics including corporate governance and updates on the Listing Rules and
Companies Ordinance. All Directors have provided record of training
attendance, and the Company will continue to arrange and/or fund the
training in accordance with the CG Code. The Board has a balance of skills
and experience appropriate for the requirements of the business of the
Group.
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Function

The Board is responsible both for how the Company is managed and the
Company’s direction. Approval of the Board is required for the strategy of the
Group, major acquisition and disposal, major capital investment, dividend
policy, appointment and retirement of Directors, remuneration policy and
other major operational and financial matters. Day-to-day operations of the
Group are taken up by the Company’s management and the Company’s
investment manager.

The Board established schedule of matters specifically reserved to the Board
for its decision and those reserved for the management. The Board reviews
this schedule on a periodic basis to ensure that it remains appropriate to the
needs of the Company.

The Board is responsible for performing the corporate governance functions
such as developing and reviewing the Company’s policies, practices on
corporate governance, risk management, training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management, the Company’s policies
and practices on compliance with legal and regulatory requirements, etc. The
Board held meetings from time to time whenever necessary.

The Board established procedures to enable Directors, upon reasonable
request, to seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances at the Company’s expense.

The Board held four regular board meetings at approximately quarterly interval
during the Year. Additional board meetings were held when necessary. Due
notice and board papers were given to all Directors prior to the meeting in
accordance with the Listing Rules and the CG Code.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

TEER®RSE ()

The attendance records of the Directors for the Board and committee RAFERNEFTRNE=CeeH T E2H
meetings and the general meetings for the Year are as follows: EREAREZHFELENT
No. of meetings attended/No. of meetings held
HESB A BITEERH
Audit Remuneration Nomination General
Board Committee Committee = Committee Meeting
EXg EREEE VYMHWEEE REZESE BRRKXE
Directors !
Executive Director HITESE
Cheng Hairong (Chairman) KB (EE) 7/7 N/A N/A 2/2 1/1
NiE A i A
Non-Executive Director FEITES
Lau Tom Ko Yuen (Deputy Chairman) 2= & (8] E /&) 7/7 N/A 11 N/A 11
TiEA TiEMA
INEDs BAFHTES
Feng Nien Shu o 6/7 2/3 1/1 2/2 1/1
Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard = kR 777 3/3 1/ N/A 1/1
A
Wong Lai Kin, Elsa HER 777 3/3 N/A 2/2 1/1
TiEA
Total number of meetings REFERTT
held during the Year THAHY 7 3 1 2 1

Model Code for Securities Transactions by

%%ﬁﬁ%%*gzﬁﬁ?

Directors
The Company adopted the Model Code as the codes of conduct regarding AR B EHKMBETAERBHEEFER AR
securities transactions by Directors and by relevant employees of the 7 HEEBETESFRFH 2B TEA LR

NRIEHABERE 2RBRESCHERES
RAFEN—EXHEHETERETARESE

Company. All Directors have confirmed, following specific enquiries by the
Company, that they fully complied with the Model Code and its code of

conduct regarding directors’ securities transactions throughout the Year.

Board Committees

To strengthen the functions of the Board and to enhance its expertise, there
are three board committees, namely Audit Committee, Remuneration
Committee and Nomination Committee formed under the Board, with each
performing different functions.

TBEHRHWEFFA -

EEEZEE

RBMBEFETGZRERRARIRKF &
%ﬁ%‘i%"l?*“ —AEEeZ8g NEKZ
%’J %ﬁ%é,@\@&k%éé\ﬁ EBRETN

e

I )
i
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SE Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three INEDs, namely Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen,
Richard, Mr. Feng Nien Shu and Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa. The Audit
Committee is chaired by Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard.

The role and function of the Audit Committee include:

— 1o serve as a focal point for communication between other directors
and the auditor in respect of the duties relating to financial and other
reporting, internal controls, audits, and such other matters as the Board
may determine from time to time.

— to assist the Board in fulfilling its responsibility by providing an
independent review and supervision of financial reporting, by satisfying
themselves as to the effectiveness of the internal controls of the Group
and the adequacy of the audits.

—  to review the appointment of auditor on an annual basis including the
review of the audit scope and approval of the audit fees.

—  to review the annual and interim financial statements prior to their
approval by the Board, and recommend application of accounting

policies and changes to the financial reporting requirements.

—  to ensure continuing auditor objectivity and to safeguard independence
of the Company’s auditor.

Set out below is the summary of work done during the Year:

— to review the financial statements for the Year 2015 and for the six
months ended 30 June 2016;

—  to review of the effectiveness of the internal control of the Company;
and

—  toreview the auditor’s audit plan.
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises two INEDs, namely Mr. Feng Nien
Shu and Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard, and the deputy chairman of the
Company, namely Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen. The Remuneration Committee is
chaired by Mr. Feng Nien Shu.

The role and function of the Remuneration Committee include formulation of
the remuneration policy, review and recommending to the Board the annual
remuneration policy, and determination of the remuneration of the executive
Directors. The Remuneration Committee has adopted the model under the
CG Code to determine, with delegated responsibility, the remuneration
packages of individual executive Director and senior management. The
Directors are remunerated with reference to their respective duties and
responsibility with the Company, the Company’s performance and current
market situation.

Set out below is the summary of work done during the Year:

—  toreview of the remuneration policy and package; and

—  to approve the remuneration of the executive Director and review the
remuneration of non-executive Directors.

Details of Directors’ emoluments of the Group for the Year are disclosed in
note 11 to the consolidated financial statements.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee comprises one executive Director, namely Mr.
Cheng Hairong, and two INEDs, namely Mr. Feng Nien Shu and Ms. Wong
Lai Kin, Elsa. The Nomination Committee is chaired by Mr. Cheng Hairong.

The role and function of the Nomination Committee include reviewing the
structure, size and composition of the Board, formulating relevant procedures
for nomination of Directors, identifying qualified individuals to become
members of the Board and making recommendation to the Board on the
appointment or re-appointment of Directors. The nomination should be taken
into consideration of the nominee’s qualification, ability and potential
contributions to the Company.

Set out below is the summary of work done during the Year:

—  toreview the structure, size and composition of Board; and

—  toreview the policy and procedures for nomination of Directors.
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Board Diversity Policy

The Company adopted a board diversity policy (the “Policy”) which sets out
the approach to achieve and maintain diversity on the Board in order to
enhance the effectiveness of the Board.

Pursuant to the Policy, the Company seeks to achieve Board diversity
through the consideration of a number of factors, including but not limited to
gender, age, cultural and education background, ethnicity, professional
experience, skills, knowledge and length of service. The Board will review
such objectives from time to time to ensure their appropriateness and the
progress made towards achieving those objectives. The Company will also
take into consideration its own specific needs from time to time in determining
the optimum composition of the Board.

Risk Management and Internal Control

The Board acknowledged that it is responsible for the Systems and reviewing
their effectiveness. The Systems are designed to manage rather that eliminate
the risk of failure to achieve business objectives, and can only provide
reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.

The management is responsible for the design, implementation and
monitoring of the Systems and the Board oversees the management in
performing its duties on an ongoing basis.

Risk Management System

The Group adopted a risk management policy which sets out the structure of
the risk management, responsibility between Directors and management of
the Group, and the procedures on the risk management of the Group.

The Board identified risks in accordance with the business nature of the
Group. For those significant risks identified, the management will prepare
relevant policies and procedures for the daily operation of the Group.
Management will monitor the significant risk during the operation and report
to the Board on the effectiveness of the risk management system on a regular
basis. Weakness identified in the risk management system will be remediated
as soon as possible.
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Internal Control

Internal control systems were set up according to the operations of the Group
which cover the financial, operational and compliance aspects of the Group.
Relevant policies and procedures have been prepared for the daily operation
of the management. Internal audit consultant will review the effectiveness of
the internal control systems on rotational basis with each system to be
reviewed at least once in every three years. The internal audit consultant will
report the review results to the audit committee and Board twice a year.

Specific to the dissemination of inside information, the Group has an inside
information disclosure policy and procedures which set out procedures on
the dissemination of inside information. An inside information disclosure
committee has been set up to manage the dissemination of the inside
information. Whenever there is inside information, the inside information
disclosure committee will make recommendation to the Board for the
approval of disseminating the inside information. The internal audit consultant
will review the effectiveness of this internal control system and report to the
Board for remedial action if weakness were identified.

Internal Audit

An independent third party with extensive experience in reviewing internal
control system of listed companies has been engaged to perform the internal
audit function of the Group. The scope of internal audit will be determined at
the start of each year. As part of the ongoing review of the Systems, the
internal audit reviews the Systems, makes recommendation and reports to
the audit committee and the Board twice a year.

Review and effectiveness of the Systems

The management provided confirmation to the Board on the effectiveness of
the Systems which cover the Year on a regular basis. As mentioned above,
the internal audit consultant reviews the Systems and reports to the audit
committee and the Board twice a year.

In addition to the above, the Board in its annual review further considered
that: () there are no changes in the nature and extent of significant risks and
the Group’s ability to respond to changes in the business and external
environment; (i) the scope and quality of the ongoing monitoring of the
Systems by the management, internal audit consultant and external auditor
are adequate; (jii) the extent and frequency of communicating the monitoring
results to the Board are sufficient; (iv) there is no significant control failure or
weakness; and (v) the processes for financial reporting and Listing Rules
compliance are effective.
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B The Board, through its review on the regular confirmation from the EEE€FBEHETHEERNIPFITRENT

management and the internal audit function, concluded that the Systems HifER @ BERGABERARL TR EEEINA
were effective and adequate. It also considered that the resources, staff AMHBEIWNER EIRBRELKLBHER
qualifications and experience of relevant staff were adequate and the training & > M ATIRE MBI EI RTBEETHE TR D ©
programmes and budget provided were sufficient.

B ED B &

The fees paid/payable to the Company’s auditor, Messrs. Deloitte Touche R ZAREE - FhiZ & N IEZ R m [ & A 7
Tohmatsu during the Year for auditing and non-auditing services is analysed 7 #% ZEM{E %) o RI &R 5 € 5T AI T2 X &

Auditor’s Remuneration

as below: NzBRADTWT :
HK$
BT
Auditing for the Year REFZZB 880,000
Non-auditing: IR
Review of interim financial statement for the EEE ZE2016F6 A30H 1F61E A B 2 230,000
6 months period ended 30 June 2016 FEIR S IRk
Agreed-upon procedures on Preliminary Results REENLEBERG 2 31,000
Announcement for the Year %R
Agreed-upon procedures on Continuing AEERERERFIZHERR 41,500

Connected Transactions for the Year

Directors’ Responsibility for Preparing the EEMEH B BHRR2E
Financial Statements

The Directors acknowledge that it is their responsibilities in preparing the ZEWR ERMBRENHEE ST - BB
financial statements. The statement of the auditor about their reporting 1% % %I Bf % 3R 3= > 88 R & 1F > 1% S A0 22 1B &
responsibilites on the financial statements is set out in the Independent A E40E 468 2 B IZEH RS A o
Auditor’s Report on pages 40 to 46.
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Shareholders’ Rights

Pursuant to the Bye-Laws of the Company, the Shareholders, holding at the
date of deposit of the written requisition to the Board or the company
secretary of the Company not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the Company,
may require a special general meeting to be called by the Board for the
transaction of any business specified in such requisition; and such meeting
shall be held within 2 months after the deposit of such requisition. If within 21
days of such deposit the Board fails to proceed to convene such meeting, the
requisitionists themselves may do so.

Shareholders who wish to move a resolution may request the Company to
convene a general meeting following the procedures set out in the preceding
paragraph. The written requisition should be signed by the requisitionists and
deposited at the head office of the Company, specifying the shareholders’
contact details and the resolution intended to be put forward at general
meeting.

For including a resolution to propose a person for election as a Director at
general meeting, Shareholders are requested to follow the Bye-Laws of the
Company. A written notice signed by a Shareholder (other than the person to
be proposed) duly qualified to attend and vote at the general meeting of the
Company for which such notice is given of his intention to propose such
person for election and also a written notice signed by the person to be
proposed of his willingness to be elected shall have been lodged at the head
office of the Company provided that the minimum length of the period, during
which such notices are given, shall be at least seven days and that the period
for lodgment of such notices shall commence no earlier than the day after the
dispatch of the notice of the general meeting of the Company appointed for
such election and end no later than seven days prior to the date of such
general meeting. The written notice must state that person’s biographical
details as required by Rule 13.51(2) of the Listing Rules. The procedures for
Shareholders to propose a person for election as a Director is posted on the
Company’s website.

Shareholders should direct their questions about their shareholdings to the
Company’s registrar. Shareholders and the investment community may at
any time make a request for the Company’s information to the extent that
such information is publically available. Shareholders may also make enquiries
to the Board by writing to the company secretary at the Company’s head
office in Hong Kong at Suite 2701, Shui On Centre, 6-8 Harbour Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong.
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Shareholder Communication and Investor

Relations

The objective of Shareholder communication is to provide Shareholders with
detailed information about the Company so that they can exercise their rights
as Shareholders in an informed manner.

The Company uses a range of communication tools to ensure Shareholders
are kept well informed of key business imperatives. These include annual
general meeting, annual report, various notices, announcements and
circulars. Procedure for voting by poll has been read out by the chairman at
the general meeting.

At the general meetings held during the Year, a separate resolution was
proposed by the chairman in respect of each separate issue, including re-
election of the Directors and were voted by poll. The Company appointed the
share registrar of the Company to act as scrutineer of the poll to ensure that
votes cast are properly counted and recorded. The results of the poll were
announced in accordance with the Listing Rules.

During the Year, there had been no significant change in the Company's
constitutional documents.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report
RIE - HLERERBE

Scope

This report is prepared in accordance with the Environmental, Social and
Governance Reporting Guide as set out in Appendix 27 of the Listing Rules.

The principal activities of the Group is investment activities in listed and
unlisted investments and other related financial assets. This report covers the
principal activities of the Company and its principal subsidiaries for the Year.
[t focuses on the aspects which have been identified as material to the
principal activities of the Group.

The environmental and social areas are addressed in this report and the
governance area is addressed in the corporate governance report as set out
on pages 25 to 34 of this annual report.

Overview

The approach and strategy of the Group for the environmental and social
areas is 1o raise the awareness of the employees in these areas which turn
into action during the daily operation of the Group with the objectives: (i) to
cause less harm to the environment and contribute to the environmental
friendly eco-system of the world; and (i) to enhance the wealth of the
stakeholders.

In order to achieve the above objectives, the Board aware the importance of
and acknowledge the responsibility for the strategy and reporting the
environmental and social areas of the Group.

Aspects which are considered material and in high priorities in the
environmental and social areas are highlighted as below.

g =

AR E TR IR AR R B %27 P 8k 2 IR 1R
HERERBRSEIIMAER -

AEBZEBEERHANLETRIFLTHRE N
REMEEMBEEENREERD  ABER
EXARRALEIEZNBRAANRAFEZEE
A RTRERBN A AREETEED
mEBEANITE-

- T E DR #
ISR RN FREBLEZMECEE ARES ©

BmE

REBEURERLSHEENHH LK AR
SEEHHSFHEENEZR EmEtLALRE
AEEERZITE  BREINATEE: ()
WMAOHIRBEMNIBE  WAMIK EMIRRERE
REELER RS NFEHEOTSE o

H

REFLABR EFEHAINAEENER
BRPHeaBNRBRARIEZHTIBE
RBUERBMEE-

REERHEEBEPREREARELZE
HY 77 T A A 7 T 3 e

REREEBARDF FiR 2016

35



36

Environmental, Social and Governance Report (continued)

RE HEREB®RS (B)

Environmental

The principal activities of the Group is investment activities in listed and
unlisted investments and other related financial assets. The use of resources
of the Group are mainly electricity and papers for office and reporting
purposes. The major emission of greenhouse gas is carbon dioxide through
the consumption of electricity and papers.

Emissions and use of resources

It is the policy of the Group to minimise the use of resources in order to
reduce the emission of carbon dioxide. The resources consumption and
emission are listed as below:

7 5%

AEBZTERH AN ETRIFLTRE
REMBEBEMBEEENRELRS AEEH
ROER IERENAZEETNEM  RIER
ERMER - BEREIRBRNBED
MEREREBIER/ ALK -

FHRERER

AEENBREAZERIERERNAREZ
S EEmE - EREERBERE R M
T~

Resources consumption/Carbon dioxide emission Unit
ERHE —EmERE B
Electricity consumption (indirect consumption) kWh 17,792
ERE(H BB FE) T FL B
Paper consumption tonnes 0.11
Ok H R A
Carbon dioxide emission (indirect emissions)
—ab i E (M R
(i) Electricity tCOe 14.06
S —&1t ﬁ;%(@ﬁ)
tCO,e 0.54

(
(i) Paper consumption
(

ii) 4 5R JH #E

The water consumption of the Group is minimum and immaterial. In view of
the business nature, the Group is not aware of any significant generation of
hazardous waste.

The Group is not aware of any non-compliance with relevant laws and
regulations in relation to environmental protection during the Year that have
significant impact on the Group.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report (continued)
RE - HERERBRE (H)

Impact on use of resources

In order to minimise the impact on environment, it is the aim of the Group to
minimise the use of resources in order to reduce the emission of carbon
dioxide. The Group has the following measures for achieving this aim:

1. switching off unnecessary lighting and electronic appliances (e.g.
computer) in order to reduce the electricity consumption;

2. using FSC certified paper for printing of interim and annual reports;

3. encouraging the employees to use electronic means for record keeping
in order to reduce the use of paper;

4. encouraging employees to use one-side printed recycle paper for
printing draft;

5. using air-conditioning with thermostats to maintain optimum

temperature for both occupants’ comfort and energy saving; and

6. assessing the compliance of environmental, social and governance
practice of investee when considering future investments.

ERERNTE

REERIERENFZE AEENARRE
BERNERERZERKE UKD R
BHENE - AEBEHIE T 55 i A E Rt B

=

. BEALBORFRETRAEN:E
B AR B M

2. HRAKFSCREMNMRRNEANPHEFE
HE

3. HBEEFEAEFENREFIEURD
{52 A ARG -

4. DEREREBEREMADEMIIENOMARIE
ENmI &5

5. HAEAZFARSUARFMHBERE
HFEO R T EREHERRNKRER
Z R

6. REBAKRKER FERKENES
BTRE HERERER -
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report (continued)

RE HEREB®RS (B)

Social

Employment

Employees is the most valuable asset to the Group. It is the policy of the
Group to employ person which is suitable to the position with equal
opportunity. Competitive remuneration package will be provided for the
employees. The Group will also comply with the relevant employment laws
and regulations.

As at Year End Date, the Group had 5 employees who have worked in the
Group for more than 5 years. The distribution of gender of the employee of
the Company is shown in the table below:

e
&=
BRERAKSENZEEEEE AKBEMNEREK
RETYEREUNRABESAEHERUMOA

T-REMERHABFONFMES - A%
[ 77 % & 8 T AR R R R OR B AR )

REZR AEBBEZRE/AKETIFE
BEF - TRINBARBEE MR M

Number of Number of
male staff female staff Turnover rate

B pogid
As at iy EEZE EEHA P
1 January 2016 20161 H1H 5 1 N/A
i A
Year End Date F4#A 4 1 17%

The Group is not aware of any non-compliance with relevant laws and
regulations in relation to employment during the Year that have significant
impact on the Group.

Health and safety

It is the policy of the Group to provide a healthy and safety working
environment to the employees. The Group will maintain its office premises
from time to time in order to provide a safety working place for the employees.
The Group also encourage employees to participate in recreational activities
organised by outside parties.

The Group is not aware of any non-compliance with relevant laws and
regulations in relation to health and safety working environment during the
Year that have significant impact on the Group.

The Group regularly promotes employees’ occupational safety and health
good practice at work in the aspects of lighting condition, use of office
equipment, office safety, computer workstation design and working posture
through briefing and various communication channels, resulting in better
working environment quality.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report [continued]
RE - HERERBRE (H)

Development and training

On-the-job training and continuous professional development are important
elements to enhance the industry knowledge of the employees of the Group.
The Group encourage employees to attend training courses (e.g. Listing
Rules and accountancy related seminars) and reimbursement will be made by
the Group for those job-related training courses. Besides, the Group will
purchase relevant reference materials for the employees’ self-study.

Labour standards

It is the policy of the Group to comply with the relevant laws and regulations
which prohibit the employment of child and force labour.

The Group is not aware of any non-compliance with relevant laws and
regulations in relation to preventing child and forced labour during the Year
that have significant impact on the Group.

Supply chain management and product responsibility

The supply chain contributes only to a small part of the operation of the
Group which the Group has no policy on this area.

The Group does not have products or services provided to customers and
hence the product responsibility is not applicable to the Group.

Anti-corruption

The Group has a whistleblowing policy for employees reporting suspicious
cases to the top management of the Group or the Directors.

The Group is not aware of any non-compliance with relevant laws and
regulations in relation to anti-corruption during the Year that have significant
impact on the Group.

Community investment

With base in Hong Kong and investments in Hong Kong and the PRC, the
Group had made donations to charitable organisations which focused on
charitable affairs for both Hong Kong and the PRC. In the future, the Group
will consider engaging charity or non-governmental organization for
volunteering and corporate social responsibility opportunities.

BRERE

ERBIRFEEXERAMEAKEEES
MITEMBNBEETLR - AEEZBEEH
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B AR

E

Deloitte. =2

NE

TO THE MEMBERS OF BEEREEBERAT
PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED (REFRZZMAEZZBRAA]D
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability) ERBR

- - =z
Opinion =

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Prosperity ZARiZEEIE B8 HNEA7TEE110BEN =
Investment Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively #1X BB AR A ((E 2 A l) R EH B A
referred to as “the Group”) set out on pages 47 to 110, which comprise the FI(KBIEEE ) v G BHRE SR B
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2016, and the 2016412 A31H 2 &AM Bk R x HE &=
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, #Z BItFEviGAEEZLEME2EkzEE
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of 4 AREFZEHELGaRERE R URE
cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial & B EHRENT  BE I ES S RHERE -
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view AZHBER A G2V HKHROBEET S S
of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2016, st A S ((EE e A S |) EHHE 50
and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows B HEE B ([HHEPF BREEL ) EE M A
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting i kit & £ ER2016F 12 A31 B E &
Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public  Ef# AR AR EEH ZEZ H IEFE NG S B 7
Accountants (the “HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance XKIRREGEHREAE WO EBEHA AN 7K

with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. PR ER T RS -
- 0F = 3
Basis for Opinion SEMNEE

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on ZAZEFIEBEE St ASBEHNE S
Auditing (“‘HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those — &t 2EB| ([F B FH2ER]) ETTEST « NIZ
standards are further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit B fE 52 22 Al T ) E B R AN 3R 4 [ 1% 2060 3t
of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are HBitiE MM RAENE(F] — & B —
independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics # @it - BIEE S St A B M EEE
for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfiled our other stEmEESTB|([SFA]]) » RNEAEEIBE IR &
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit &£ E @ WE BITF AP M H B E & (T o A%
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for B MH(E @ N BT ESNE TR EE R
our opinion. BREEH BN ZEAMNET BRI ELE -
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were Fﬁ %L = EIH AR 1 AN % BED
of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of R AH KFEHE S T IFHRE D
the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of ~ HJ = 18 - 3% %5 = 18 A 72N % S ED
the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion E7}7’}5< MELRLEEERBEE -

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matter

HEEstEH

Impairment assessment of an unlisted equity investment
classified as an available-for-sale investment

—EDEBTHLEERENF LHTRERERE TG

We identified the impairment of an unlisted equity investment,
Rakarta Limited (“Rakarta”), classified as an available-for-sale
investment in the consolidated statement of financial position at
31 December 2016 as a key audit matter due to the significant
estimation uncertainty in determining the present value of the
investment in Rakarta for impairment assessment.

N 1% BHAD & R —IH MR 2016 612 A1 B M 4R & B s A &
FAORRBAMEHEREMNIE LT RAKERE(BRakarta
Limited([Rakartal) 7y —ITH @ # EHFH RERET R
Tmm%&ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ@%ﬁ&%ﬁ%K%iﬁ%E

As disclosed in notes 4 and 16 to the consolidated financial
statements, the Group’s investment in Rakarta, which is an
investment holding company with its subsidiary principally
engaged in zinc and lead mining in the People’s Republic of China
(the “PRC”), is measured at cost less impairment loss. The
carrying amount of this investment is HK$46,834,000 at 31
December 2016. The estimated future cash flows of Rakarta are
highly dependent on the significant inputs and assumptions used
in deriving the future cash flows, in particular the budgeted sales
and discount rate.

WA IS REM T4 R16THEE - &% E W Rakarta (A
—EREERAE EMBAGIEENFEARLME([H
B DREHFREAK) NRETDUK R BRESENE - ©
2016F 12 A 31 A » b IA 4z & 1Y iR [ & %8 73 46,834,00078 TT °
%mmmﬁﬁ%Xﬁiﬁ§+ﬁ1ﬁ%i%ﬁﬁ@ﬁ%%
ANEZERABBERRR LHESRAHEARITEEX -

Management has concluded that there is no further impairment in
the carrying amount of the investment in Rakarta during the year.
IR B 0 4w A P Rakartat®k & 1) AR T B 7 2N F /& I £ —
HIRAA °

Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

BYZHE®RE (&)

FRREETEE

%%%3
SR g
S R 2 e
= 2 e =
0> e -

S i S0 e

EHZEFERABUNEL -

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

EMHEFNMEERRERTEE

Our procedures in relation to impairment assessment of an
unlisted equity investment classified as an available-for-sale
investment included:

AZBEMA AR - Ho BRI HEERENIE EHERAR
BEREEHET B

(i) Challenging the reasonableness of the significant inputs
and assumptions including the selling price of zinc and
lead, and discount rate adopted by the management of
the Group, by comparing them to externally available
market data, such as historical trend in zinc and lead
price, future outlook in mining industry in the PRC, as
well as the weighted average cost of capital of
comparable companies in the same industry.

() EBERBEHAEBRBRISASE BEFRHH
%1EL/\& ,\%. E%Jﬁﬁﬁ}ﬁﬁﬁm%ﬁnﬁf H/iE
SILE AT R ONEREER ) T 5 BRER - B RSV BB
BBE KRRFEBENA R  URRE—TER
AILL B A Al EY INRE T 1 B AR o

(i) Evaluating whether the cash flow forecast and annual
production capacity of the subsidiary of Rakarta are in
line with the business plans formulated by the
management of Rakarta.

(i)  FF{HRakarta® Mt & 2~ 7] &9 IR & 7% 8 88 & F &= e BR
Rakarta & 72 [& P il € M XTS5t S 28 — 2 °

(i) Reperforming sensitivity analysis by evaluating the
potential impact of reasonably possible changes in the
key assumptions.

(i) FHEBEBRZIMHEGEALERERNELETE N
EMETHREDN -
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Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

B2 ®RE (&)

k;
Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter
BEEESE BMPWEFNAEEERENSE

Recoverability of earnest money deposit paid for a potential
investment

—HEBERENEXNHELZ LR 7KL

We identified the recoverability of earnest money deposit paid for Our procedures in relation to management assessment of the
a potential investment as a key audit matter due to the significant recoverability of the earnest money deposit paid included:
degree of management’s judgment in assessing the recoverability

of the earnest money deposit paid.

AizHMHEMN —BEERENEXNHAEREOATREMNT AZBMAEEHAETERBTMULEE X NHBEEHATK
B-—HBAREGEE REAAEEEYHIMEXNARKRE BUEMNEFELE:

B BT W B Y ) R B K e

As disclosed in note 19 to the consolidated financial statements, (i) Understanding through enquiry with management their
the Group made an earnest money deposit amounting to HK$25 assessment of creditability and financial capacity of the
million which is included in other receivables in the consolidated potential vendor.

statement of financial position as at 31 December 2016. The

earnest money is subject to a refundable period up to June 2017

or upon the conclusion of the negotiation with the potential vendor

on the potential investment, if earlier.

MR EMBRRMF19OMEE ESEELOHAERS () &
#$25,000,0007% 7T + & FIR 2016512 A 31 B K45 & B ik %
MR EAMEWHIEF - HE SRR S EE20174F6
Q%ﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁgﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁ~u@$%

N 4E ©

In assessing the recoverability, the management performed credit (i) Examining financial information of potential vendor and
analysis on the background and creditworthiness of the potential other evidences supporting management’s assessment
vendor to which the earnest money has been paid as disclosed in on financial ability of the potential vendor.

note 30b to the consolidated financial statements.

REEATMEER  BEREREEE S ERNEEREETE () BHBREEITNVKEANRIBEEELEESS
B MlEEEREE MBS ®ME M 300 T HE X T - Y BF 75 82 1 PR VERT (il B0 EL th B R -

(i) Examining the renewed written agreement in relation to
the refundable period of the earnest money deposit.
iy HHEHEAEBEMUERRANEESEHE -
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Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the annual report, but
does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those
Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but
to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s
financial reporting process.

Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)
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Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)
B B E RS (B)

NE

E

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of ZEHEI M BTHZ S M BTHRR
the Consolidated Financial Statements BARENEE

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the ARZHEIMEBEEZ DY GEEM B HRREEER
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material TFHERRRFRERAMERWE AERRE
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report M ENE A BRHF W HEBEAZHE = R
that includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section B % Ei BT R & - W IR R B 5 Z 2 5] 0% 5 901§
90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and for no other purpose. We do not (£ E T ({EAEE)HE - BRItk 2 INRRE
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the — Rl E i B # o AN 4% S ET L T 5k AN 5 & &9 (X
contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, BHFEREMA T B S HAEST T 5BF
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will  F A S /K FHRZF BT RBILBELE
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can st X#ERI#E TR T AL N E A2 PR ul B IR
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the E% B P IR o 45 SR PR it AT LA B K BE 3k 85 5k S

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic WA EHEE SN ELARKRAETE
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial 1% BEUZEZEAUBREASEEMELD
statements. LOERE - R ABERFRMEERER -

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional {EARBEEFBE T ERETETHN— LD
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: A (A E 5@ 52 B - AN 4% AN 48 FH 22 5 H)f7
WARFFE R REE o NZEAD L

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the e MR HERRERERMERES

consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design MERREFLESE j( £ R PR AY B B 0 2R
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain SR ITESEFIAR “"TEZ%HE@ © A
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for REBRAEREENETRE  BANZ
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting SN E RIEHEE . AR HJ’( HIEIN: 177
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may EXR BE EZER E/ERD =K
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or & BrRmEEsl 2z £ At ReEERE
the override of internal control. REMEHRTPIBERERBAMNE RS
MRABEZEIRAHRME B IR E KRR
PR 3t 9 [ B o
o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order o TEREEIABA AN E AR A
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, BEAELATEEENETRE F‘ 1@ BH
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of WIEYE BEBANIEHAE R IEER
the Group’s internal control. 55

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the e T EHEEMEASTRROES E &
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made e est st RERAIEEN S IBIE -
by the directors.
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° Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to
cease to continue as a going concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

° Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)
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Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)
B B E RS (B)

NE

E

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we  #tERA I B & B B IE P - A% B0 & E 3%
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the ZHAFESZATERRNEAZAEEN
consolidated financial statements of the current year and are therefore the  EI18 - A MEKEEET =18 o A AN £ 1%
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless iRl k& P B % S5 18 @ BRIE AR SR I
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in = A T AHB BRZEEIE  KEBBEERD
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be ER K A FEHAM R AN Z HE 2 3R E =+
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doingso B X EZIEER W B HEEZ RBBEAN A RT
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of %5 Bl R H IR E N EERERTHZE
such communication. I o

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent auditor's HEB VX HBEHENETEE S E A AN

report is Lam Sau Fung. F Bl o

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu B eAERASEAIT
Certified Public Accountants HEDEAD

Hong Kong BB

30 March 2017 201743 A30H
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and
Other Comprehensive Income
GmeBEskEMZEHKRER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & Z=2016F 12431 HILFE

2016 2015
Notes HK$’000 HK$’'000
FaE TER FAT
Turnover — gross proceeds and revenue EERE - PIERIEERE
KA 6 19,000 162,442
Revenue A 6 7,215 10,059
Other income H b g A 7 2 6
Other gains and losses HAblam R Es1E 8 (29,562) 26,657
Administrative expenses THEX (13,752) (15,994)
Investment management expenses KREEERY (7,200) (3,600)
(Loss) profit before tax br % B (B518) & F (43,297) 17,128
Income tax expense TS X 9 = @)
(Loss) profit for the year, attributable to KABHEEAEBLEE
owners of the Company (B 18) & 7 10 (43,297) 17,126
Other comprehensive (expense) income: Hi2mBExX) ks :
Items that may be reclassified subsequently HEREEF D HEE Bz HIE
to profit or loss: g :
Fair value changes of available-for-sale AHEHEREZATE
investments 2F) (5,258) (25,084)
Reclassification adjustment upon disposal REERHEEREREHND
of available-for-sale investments AR 8 - (5,132)
Reclassification adjustment upon Rt a4 B 1% & R EE
impairment loss recognised in respect EREFIEAE
of available-for-sale investments 16(iv) 3,705 16,020
Other comprehensive expense for the year FEHEMEEBAX (1,553) (14,196)
Total comprehensive (expense) income ARAREEARBREE
for the year, attributable to owners 2HFAX) =g
of the Company (44,850) 2,930
(Loss) earning per share & (&5 18) & K 13
— Basic (HK$) —ZEARCET) (0.036) 0.016
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
e BERRR

NE
At 31 December 2016 72016912 831H
E
SE
2016 2015
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B 7 THET T
Non-current assets ERBEE
Plant and equipment B N &% 14 2,308 502
Interest in an associate — g E QR ER 15 - =
Available-for-sale investments AHHERE 16 99,534 104,792
Loan to an associate M — R E AR E R 17 = =
Other receivable H fth fE Uk BR 1B 19 565 565
102,407 105,859
Current assets MEBEAE
Loan receivable fE W B 3R 17 - 4,264
Held-for-trading listed equity investments HEEE LTRAKRE 18 182,704 203,880
Other receivables E e U BRIE 19 28,229 29,048
Tax recoverable AT 4z 6] £ 18 50 50
Cash held by securities brokers BEKLEFEE RS 20 5,039 2,791
Bank balances and cash RITHER LIRS 20 3,114 17,288
219,136 257,321
Current liability ik 2B=NE
Accruals and other payable FE=t K E b FE S 1A 4,406 1,193
Net current assets mE & EFE 214,730 256,128
Net assets BEFE 317,137 361,987
Capital and reserves B AR R iH
Share capital % 2 21 30,283 30,283
Reserves s 286,854 331,704
Total equity f& A 78 (& 317,137 361,987
Net Asset Value per Share (HK$) BREEFEGET) 22 0.26 0.30

The consolidated financial statements on pages 47 to 110 were approved S47Z2F110E 236 M B W& E R201743
and authorised for issue by the Board on 30 March 2017 and are signed on  H30B EZF & #t /& R EFIZ - W B T 5

its behalf by: ALTREREE:
Cheng Hairong Big%& Lau Tom Ko Yuen Z|5R
DIRECTOR &% DIRECTOR =%
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
REERBER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & ZE2016F12A31HIEFE

Investment
Share Share revaluation Contributed Accumulated Total
capital premium reserve surplus losses equity
[ &v) BE
L& wE ERE ERER Rt EE REAHE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THRT FTHET FAT TAT FTHET FTHET
(Note)
(ig=3)
At 1 January 2015 R2015%1 18 17,814 120,204 12,759 290,081 (166,961) 273,987
Profit for the year FEEEF = = - — 17,126 17,126
Fair value changes of available-for-sale ] f &% & 2
investments NTEEEH - - (25,084) = —  (25,084)
Reclassification adjustment upon disposal 7 & aJ it 1 &
of available-for-sale investments BEEEHHE
B - - (6,132) - - 5132
Reclassification adjustment upon Rt ERE
impairment loss recognised in respect T SRR (B 5 18 B
of available-for-sale investments EHNBEAR — — 16,020 — — 16,020
Other comprehensive expense for the year 4 & H ff %2 [ 5 5t - - (14,196) - — (14,196
Total comprehensive (expense) income  F£E 2 (FX)
for the year W 4a s — — (14,196) — 17,126 2,930
Issue of shares (Note 21) HTRD (i3E21) 12,469 72,601 = = — 85070
At 31 December 2015 2015412 A31H 30,283 192,895 (1,437) 290,081 (149,835) 361,987
Loss for the year FEEE - — — — (43,297)  (43,297)
Fair value changes of available-for-sale ] &3 & 2
investments RNEEEE - — (5,258) — — (5,258)
Reclassification adjustment upon Rt HERE
impairment loss recognised in respect T 2R (A [ 18 B
of available-for-sale investments ENOEAE — — 3,705 = — 3,705
Other comprehensive expense for the year 4 & H i 2 [ 5 % - — (1,553) - - (1,553)
Total comprehensive expense for the year 4 & & [ f 3z 4258 - — (1,553) — (43,297)  (44,850)
At 31 December 2016 2016412 A31 H 30,283 192,895 (2,990) 290,081 (1938,132) 317,137

Note: Contributed surplus of the Group represents:

(i) the difference between the nominal value of the issued shares and the
aggregate of the nominal value of the share capital and share premium of
GRIH at the time when GRIH was acquired by the Company pursuant to

a group reorganisation completed in 2001; and

(ii) the excess of the consideration paid over the nominal value of the Shares

repurchased and cancelled in 2011.

MieE ANREZ B AR

(i) R &R A E IR B H2001F Tk 2 & E
BHBEARRNBEREZRTROEE
HeRA R RAEERKNERER

BMZEB R

(ii) ENREBER2011FER REHEZ

Befn 2 E1E °
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
mERERER

NE
For the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z=2016F12A31HILFE
E
SE
2016 2015
Notes  HK$’000 HK$'000
F5E FET FAT
OPERATING ACTIVITIES RESEH
(Loss) profit before tax B % AT (E518) % A (43,297) 17,128
Adjustments for: PATIEB EH A% :
Depreciation of plant and equipment BE REBEITE 14 438 175
Fair value changes of held-for-trading listed equity BEEBE LA KRE 2
investments N EE 8 25,857 (52,118)
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale investments HENHLERE 2 KaE 8 - (5,132)
Impairment losses on available-for-sale investments AIEERE ZREEE 8 3,705 30,593
Interest income FEKA ()] (r71)
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital &3E & ¢ Z a2 KL R LR E (13,299) (10,125)
Increase in held-for-trading listed equity investments HIEEE TR EE N (4,681) (135,764)
Increase in other receivables H i i W BR TR 0 (178) (1,198)
Increase (decrease) in accruals and other payable FE T I E b FE AT R IE 3 0 (g 4>) 3,213 (1,962)
Cash used in operations LEFAR G (14,945)  (149,049)
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid ENEEMEH = (52)
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES RETHMERSFHE (14,945)  (149,101)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REEE
Repayment of loan note receivable BIWERZRER - 53,176
Proceeds on disposal of available-for-sale investments HER M ERE 2 S RIE - 46,295
Disposal of and repayment from an investee company HE—MEZIEEQATAREER  16(v) - 7,503
Interest received B W & 2 906
Repayment of loans receivable FE UL B FE K 17 4,264 -
Purchase of plant and equipment BEME MEMHE (1,247) (102)
Investment in and advance to an investee company KER —HEIRERRIRESAK 16(\) - (7,503)
Purchase of available-for-sale investments BEAHLERE = (62,423)
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES REZEFEREFE 3,019 37,852
FINANCING ACTIVITIES R EEE
Proceeds from issue of shares BITIRMD 2 TS RR 21 = 89,066
Transaction costs paid for issue of shares METRHEMZRIKA 21 = (3,996)
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES RMETHRAEREFH = 85,070
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS B4 RZERLEE RS BEHE (11,926) (26,179)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 JANUARY M1AE1BZzEEREERLER 20,079 46,258
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 DECEMBER R12831Bz2HE¢KEEHESER 8,153 20,079
REPRESENTED BY 1
Bank balances and cash RITEBR MRS 3,114 17,288
Cash held by securities brokers FEAHELAEAEZERES 5,039 2,791
8,153 20,079

50 PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2016



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MWK

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & Z=2016F 12431 HILFE

1. General 1.

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted company
with limited liability and its Shares are listed on the Stock Exchange.
The addresses of the registered office and principal place of business
of the Company are disclosed in the section “Corporate Information” to
the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in HK$, which is
also the functional currency of the Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company and the principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 28.

2. Application of New and Amendments to 2.
HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily
effective for the current year

The Group has applied the following amendments to HKFRSs for the
first time in the current year:
Amendments to HKFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions of Interest
in Joint Operations
Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative
Amendments to HKAS 16 Clarification of Acceptable Methods of
and HKAS 38 Depreciation and Amortisation
Amendments to HKAS 16 Agriculture: Bearer Plants
and HKAS 41

Amendments to HKFRS 10, Investment Entities: Applying the
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28 Consolidation Exception
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs

2012-2014 Cycle

The application of the amendments to HKFRSs in the current year has
had no material impact on the Group’s financial performance and
positions for the current and prior years and/or on the disclosures set
out in these consolidated financial statements.

—RER
ARAETRERMRTA—MERS
BRAR - HRHRERA L AR
AZRMHERR T BE L it
RERIATER | —HRRE -

HeEMBMKRABILIE  METLTA
RRARZHEEEH

ARBR/—MREZERAF  HXEW
BRARZEEXEBHNME28

Bt 5 ¥ & 22 A

B S R]

B 3
S

!
= i
I o
B

RAFE AEBCEXERATER
Bt 7 s R RI 2 B AT
TEEMBHE KBELARKEERN
R FIHE 2 @A

&5

FEEEEA RETHNE

EEEHEAEBNEEBHEY

£165%% & B ABEXH)

B & 5t % Al

385 L 1EFT

BERA e ER RE:EEREY

2165 & A

B & & % Al

415 2B FT

BERMBREREEE - ERAN

2 Bl B105% - #AR

EEWBmE

£ Bl 1258 &
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2 285% 2 & FT
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R/ 2 ERT BEREBRBRE
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VTEARNEERAFENBEFEZH
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e R R MR ()
NE Fortheyearended 31 December 2016 #ZE2016512A31H L%

2. Application of New and Amendments to 2.
HKFRSs (Continued)

S
i
o
i
)E-

BEARERZHATR
BEEMBHREER

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but
not yet effective

eyl
W= &
= 5

The Group has not early applied the following new and amendments to ANREFBHNAKREREERATYEEME N
HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective: AREBMZHIREETEBHBRE
AR
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments' ERMBHRE LRI A
AR % 95
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers ERMBHRE KERFA AR A
and the Related Amendments' HEBIE 1558 MR ERT"
HKFRS 16 Leases® BEMB®RE MHE?
AEBI| 1695
Amendments to HKFRS 2 Classification and Measurement of EEMEHRE BEERit=EAKRMND A
Share-based Payment Transaction’ KB F 25 2 EBRMRzR5]
1857
Amendments to HKFRS 4 Applying HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments EAUBERE KEEBMBERELE
with HKFRS 4 Insurance Contracts' AERIE4HE 2 BIZE45R1R b & 40 B
EH —HERBBWE
WA ERIFE O 2 Bl
TA'
Amendments to HKFRS 10 Sale or Contribution of Assets between ERMGHRE HREEZHEHERBEN
and HKAS 28 an Investor and its Associate or Joint ERFEI0HR K BAELEZHEDN
Venture® BEAGIER EBEESIEE®
FEo8 2 BT
Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosure Initiative* B ER  EEXHM
TR ZAEE]
Amendments to HKAS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for EE e ghAR IR I RE
Unrealised Losses’ F12R 28] EHEEE’
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs EE MR EXE 2014FE £ 2016F A H
2014-2016 Cycle® Bl 2 {&3] BERM RS ER
2 FE S
1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018. i R2018F1 A1B k24 Mm 2 FEH
Faﬁ K 5_(5( ©
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019. 2 MR2019F1 A1B k2 & a2 FEH
A &K o
s Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be determined. g RETHHS 2 ERBZFESHBEA
o
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017. 4 R2017F1A1B k2% Mm 2 FEH
Faﬁ K 5_(5( ©
5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017 or 1 g i@ BB R R2017F1 B 1H 52018
January 2018, as appropriate. FI1A1EBR 2 EABZ FEEHRER -

52 PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2016



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AR S B R AR B A (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z20165F12A31BILFE

2. Application of New and Amendments to
HKFRSs (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for the classification and
measurement of financial assets, financial liabilities, general hedge
accounting and impairment requirements for financial assets.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 which are relevant to the Group are:

° all recognised financial assets that are within the scope of HKFRS
9 are required to be subsequently measured at amortised cost or
fair value. Specifically, debt investments that are held within a
business model whose objective is to collect the contractual cash
flows, and that have contractual cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal outstanding
are generally measured at amortised cost at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. Debt instruments that are held
within a business model whose objective is achieved both by
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets, and
that have contractual terms that give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding, are generally measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income (“FVTOCI”). All other
debt investments and equity investments are measured at their
fair value at the end of subsequent accounting periods. In
addition, under HKFRS 9, entities may make an irrevocable
election to present subsequent changes in the fair value of an
equity investment (that is not held for trading) in other
comprehensive income, with only dividend income generally
recognised in profit or loss.

o in relation to the impairment of financial assets, HKFRS 9 requires
an expected credit loss model, as opposed to an incurred credit
loss model under HKAS 39. The expected credit loss model
requires an entity to account for expected credit losses and
changes in those expected credit losses at each reporting date
to reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition. In other
words, it is no longer necessary for a credit event to have
occurred before credit losses are recognised.

REREEBARDF FiR 2016

BEMBHREENFIRSIAMKE
E -UBEE —KRAPSHENDH
Rt BZ2HBRERMBEEZRER

=

TE °

EAKERBEcEEYBRELERNF
JZEBRER:

e ABUBBMESEMFORHLEARZ
MECHRMBEEANEKR
BN AN FEFE LERER
NKRBANBRERB/BENZER
BEAREZEBRE  hEFMAK
BXNEAERHREERNEFNE
ZEHRERZBEBRE  —KN
HEg @t IRRE KA E - 1
BHAREEREHREREH
EVBEECEBRATHELZ
BBETE  UREHERSNREE
BHMELAZRERAR/INA
ERHREERES ZNENES
TH —REEEEMEEKER
RNFEIR(EBE M2 E KRR
REEIERDZHTAFE AR
MEFRKEERAKRERERS
FHHIRIR A FEAE - 1o R
HREMBEHEENEN BT
B H AT B E R N E A 2K
HEJBRARE(LIFEFHEES)
ZEERFEZS M —RERE
m AR RS WA -

. RUBEEZRENS  BESG
FFERIFERIE NHEELAREE
EREAFERR  BEPBHRE
EREFE R ERTEHEEEBER
N E - FEHHEEFEEXEAEE
ERSREAPEEHEEER
MZEEHEEBEBRZESH AR
RSB R B )6 iR LR
28 -MEme BEBFEE
EEEH R EERSE-

53



54

NE

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

)

Bt 7% R R B R (48D

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z£20165F12A31BILFE

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2016

Application of New and Amendments to
HKFRSs (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

Based on the Group’s financial instruments and risk management
policies as at 31 December 2016, application of HKFRS 9 in the future
may have a material impact on the classification and measurement of
the Group’s financial assets. The Group’s available-for-sale
investments, including those currently stated at cost less impairment,
will either be measured as fair value through profit or loss or be
designated as FVTOCI (subject to fulfillment of the designation criteria).
In addition, the expected credit loss model may result in early provision
of credit losses which are not yet incurred in relation to the Group’s
financial assets measured at amortised cost.

HKFRS 16 Leases

HKFRS 16 introduces a comprehensive model for the identification of
lease arrangements and accounting treatments for both lessors and
lessees. HKFRS 16 will supersede HKAS 17 Leases and the related
interpretations when it becomes effective.

HKFRS 16 distinguishes lease and service contracts on the basis of
whether an identified asset is controlled by a customer. Distinctions of
operating leases and finance leases are removed for lessee accounting,
and is replaced by a model where a right-of-use asset and a
corresponding liability have to be recognised for all leases by lessees,
except for short-term leases and leases of low value assets.

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost and subsequently
measured at cost (subject to certain exceptions) less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, adjusted for any remeasurement
of the lease liability. The lease liability is initially measured at the present
value of the lease payments that are not paid at that date.
Subsequently, the lease liability is adjusted for interest and lease
payments, as well as the impact of lease modifications, amongst
others. For the classification of cash flows, the Group currently presents
operating lease payments as operating cash flows. Under HKFRS 16,
lease payments in relation to lease liability will be allocated into a
principal and an interest portion which will be presented as operating
and financing cash flows respectively.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AR S B R AR B A (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z20165F12A31BILFE

Application of New and Amendments to
HKFRSs (Continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (Continued)

Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by HKFRS 16.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group has non-cancellable operating
lease commitments of HK$4,417,000 as disclosed in note 24. A
preliminary assessment indicates that these arrangements will meet the
definition of a lease under HKFRS 16, and hence the Group will
recognise a right-of-use asset and a corresponding liability in respect of
all these leases unless they qualify for low value or short-term leases
upon the application of HKFRS 16. In addition, the application of new
requirements may result in changes in measurement, presentation and
disclosure as indicated above. However, it is not practicable to provide
a reasonable estimate of the financial effect until the Directors complete
a detailed review.

The Directors anticipate that the application of the other new and
amendments to HKFRSs will have no material impact on the
consolidated financial statements.

Significant Accounting Policies

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the Listing Rules
and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are
measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.

2.

BN B BT R S R BB 16 BH
BEZORE -

R2016 612 A31 B » A& B & 0] 5 8
B R & TH & & IE 54,417,000 7T (7 Bt
AR ER) c M T BN ZELTHE
REBAMBREENFIGREBETNTHE
MEZE AAEBBermEZER
ERAFAREERBEERE BRIERN
ERESMBEREEAF165HBEZEMH
EFSREXNCHBAE - o EAFH
MEARER EXFMsE 25K
WEEH - A RESTRAHARS
Al RESBEVBFE 2B ML
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EEEG EREMHIRKETER
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TEEBE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e R R MR ()
NE Fortheyearended 31 December 2016 #ZE2016512A31H L%

3. Significant Accounting Policies continuesy 3. ¥ E &5 B X @)

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration BERA—RAEGRRSREZAFE

given in exchange for goods. RELE o

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to ANEEATBLRHE Z7HE N2 HEHIR

transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants EMFERXSHE —BEEGIE S EE

at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly —THEEEEXNZEBR  TwmZE®R
observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In EhEEERSERAS —EBHEALE
estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into EH st e Rfhst—EBEES—HARE
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants ZAFEERE (fMELEEREE HH
would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or MEENBRBERETEER BT LREES
liability at the measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or BEEE AEBNEFEZSEEHE -
disclosure purposes in these consolidated financial statements is RNZEZEHBRETIETE R KT
determined on such a basis, except for share-based payment BRBRZAFENIRZELEETE  HER
transactions that are within the scope of HKFRS 2 Share-based EBUERELEBFE2HR ARG BERE

Payment, leasing transactions that are within the scope of HKAS 17 THBEBERZERDZMNRZS FEest

Leases, and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but KB FIU7TRHEHBRBANZCHERLX S R

are not fair value, such as net realisable value in HKAS 2 Inventories or EAFEAEEUELIERAFEZGTE

value in use in HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets. (MBEBEERFE2RFEFT R A &R

BEFEXB B ERECREEER
Bz EREE) R -

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements AN BB EREBEN A FEEGE

are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the TREBEATETEa ABZABEREE

inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the FAFEFEHGAEBECEEEEZHHE

significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, BEAF - BoRMKFEIL D EHI W

which are described as follows: T :

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets o FIMMABRBEERFTEAHT
for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the EBEZREEEXBERERT
measurement date; 52 B CREFHE)

o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included o FoMm ABEAEENBENERE
within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either SEEBER 2B AB(EIRMAE
directly or indirectly; and E2HERI) &

. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. o FIMHABREEXBE IR

BB AE-

The principal accounting policies are set out below. FEGEIEHRINAT o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AR S B R AR B A (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z20165F12A31BILFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the Company
and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the Company:

° has power over the investee;

° is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement
with the investee; and

° has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts
and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of
the three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control
over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control of the
subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired
or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income from the
date the Group gains control until the date when the Group ceases to
control the subsidiary.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of
subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with the Group’s
accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash
flows relating to transactions between members of the Group are
eliminated in full on consolidation.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence.
Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and
operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint
control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in
these consolidated financial statements using the equity method of
accounting. Under the equity method, an investment in an associate is
initially recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position at
cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the
profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the associate. When
the Group’s share of losses of an associate exceeds the Group’s
interest in that associate (which includes any long-term interests that, in
substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the associate),
the Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses.
Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that the Group has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf
of the associate.

An investment in an associate is accounted for using the equity method
from the date on which the investee becomes an associate. On
acquisition of the investment in an associate, any excess of the cost of
the investment over the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities of the investee is recognised as
goodwill,
investment. Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of the investment, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss in the period
in which the investment is acquired.

which is included within the carrying amount of the
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [continued]
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z20165F12A31BILFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Investments in associates (Continued)

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine whether it is
necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to the
Group’s investment in an associate. When necessary, the entire
carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested for
impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets as a
single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value in
use and fair value less costs of disposal) with its carrying amount. Any
impairment loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the
investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised in
accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of
the investment subsequently increases.

When the Group ceases to have significant influence over an associate,
it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest in the investee
with a resulting gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.

When a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group, profits
and losses resulting from the transactions with the associate are
recognised in the Group’s consolidated financial statements only to the
extent of interests in the associate that are not related to the Group.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable.

Revenue is recognised when the amount of revenue can be reliably
measured; when it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to
the Group and when specific criteria have been met for each of the
Group’s activities, as described below.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the Group’s
rights to receive payment have been established.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the
rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through
the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying
amount on initial recognition.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Plant and equipment

Plant and equipment are stated in the consolidated statement of
financial position at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation
and subsequent accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of items of plant
and equipment less their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives, residual
values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted
for on a prospective basis.

An item of plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued
use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement
of an item of plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and
is recognised in profit or loss.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the
lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessee
Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-
line basis over the lease term.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the MPF Scheme are recognised as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [continued]
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z20165F12A31BILFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity,
transactions in currencies other than the functional currency of that
entity (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchanges
prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items
carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, and
on the retranslation of monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial statements,
the assets and liabilities of the Group’s operations are translated into
the presentation currency of the Group (i.e. HK$) using the exchange
rates prevailing at the end of each reporting period.
expenses items are translated at the average exchange rates for the
period. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under the heading
of translation reserve.

Income and

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the Group’s
entire interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss of
control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, or a partial
disposal of an interest in an associate that includes a foreign operation
of which the retained interest becomes a financial asset), all of the
exchange differences accumulated in equity in respect of that operation
attributable to the owners of the Company are reclassified to profit or
loss.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

In addition, in relation to a partial disposal of a subsidiary that does not
result in the Group losing control over the subsidiary, the proportionate
share of accumulated exchange differences are re-attributed to non-
controlling interests and are not recognised in profit or loss. For all
other partial disposals (i.e. partial disposals of associates that do not
result in the Group losing significant influence), the proportionate share
of the accumulated exchange differences is reclassified to profit or loss.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable
and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income because of items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible.
The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial
statements and the corresponding tax base used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax
assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination)
of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z20165F12A31BILFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries and associates, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences associated with such investments are
only recognised to the extent that it is probable that there will be
sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in the
foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of
the reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or
part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the
asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Group
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when
they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Impairment on tangible assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible assets with finite useful lives to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be
identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-
generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group
of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent
allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal
and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of
future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating unit) is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of
the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable
amount. In allocating the impairment loss, the impairment loss is
allocated to assets on a pro-rata basis based on the carrying amount
of each asset in the unit. The carrying amount of an asset is not
reduced below the highest of its fair value less costs of disposal (if
measurable), its value in use (if determinable) and zero. The amount of
the impairment loss that would otherwise have been allocated to the
asset is allocated pro rata to the other assets of the unit. An impairment
loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount
of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or a
cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liability are recognised when a group
entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liability are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets (other than financial assets at FVTPL) and
financial liability are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets and financial liability, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified categories:
financial assets at FVTPL, loans and receivables and available-for-sale
financial assets. The classification depends on the nature and purpose
of the financial assets and is determined at the time of initial recognition.
All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or
sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in
the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest income over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points
paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt
instruments.
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3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (Continued)
Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the financial asset is

held for trading.

A financial asset is classified as held-for-trading if:
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instrument.

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or
losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The net
gain or loss recognised in profit or loss excludes any dividend or
interest earned on the financial assets and is included in other gains
and losses in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income. Fair value is determined in the manner

described in note 30c.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables (including loan
to an associate, loan receivable, other receivables, cash held by
securities brokers and bank balances and cash) are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment

(see accounting policy on impairment of financial assets below).

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective interest rate,
except for short-term receivables where the recognition of interest

would be immaterial.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated as available-for-sale or are not classified as financial assets
at FVTPL, loans and receivables or held-to-maturity investments.

Equity securities held by the Group that are classified as available-for-
sale financial assets and are traded in an active market are measured
at fair value at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the carrying
amount of available-for-sale monetary financial assets relating to
interest income calculated using effective interest method are
recognised in profit or loss. Dividends on available-for-sale equity
instruments are recognised in profit or loss when the Group’s right to
receive the dividends is established. Other changes in the carrying
amount of available-for-sale financial assets are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of
investments revaluation reserve. When the investment is disposed of or
is determined to be impaired, the cumulative gain or loss previously
accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve is reclassified to
profit or loss (see the accounting policy on impairment of financial
assets below).

Available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a quoted market
price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably
measured are measured at cost less any identified impairment losses at
the end of the reporting period (see accounting policy on impairment of
financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators
of impairment at the end of each reporting period. Financial assets are
considered to be impaired when there is objective evidence that, as a
result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of
the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the financial
assets have been affected.

For an available-for-sale equity investment, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of that investment below its carrying value is
considered to be objective evidence of impairment.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment could
include:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or

o breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in interest and
principal payments; or

o it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or
financial re-organisation; or

o the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the
impairment loss recognised is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the impairment loss
is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the
current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent periods (see the
accounting policy below).

When an available-for-sale financial asset is considered to be impaired,
cumulative gains or losses previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss in the period.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent
period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and the decrease can
be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment losses
was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the
investment at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed
what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.

In respect of available-for-sale equity investments, impairment
previously recognised in profit or loss are not reversed through profit or
loss. Any increase in fair value subsequent to an impairment loss is
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the
heading of investment revaluation reserve.

Financial liability and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are classified as
either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance
of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest
in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments issued by the Group are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial liability at amortised cost
Financial liability, representing other payable, is subsequently measured
at amortised cost, using the effective interest method.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liability and equity instruments (Continued)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points
paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition. Interest
expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual
rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the
financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises a financial liability when, and only when, the
Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in
profit or loss.

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which are
described in note 3, the Directors are required to make various
estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.
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4. Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

(Continued)

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period
in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or
in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects
both current and future periods.

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period,
that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Impairment of available-for-sale investments

In determining whether there is objective evidence of impairment in
relation to the Group’s available-for-sale investments in listed equity
securities and unlisted equity securities, the Group takes into

consideration various factors as follows:

For available-for-sale investments in listed equity securities, the Group
considers any significant or prolonged decline in the market prices or
valuation below the respective carrying values. As at 31 December
2016, the carrying amounts of these investments is HK$52,700,000
(2015: HK$57,958,000).
assessment of these investments and impairment loss of HK$3,705,000
(2015: HK$16,020,000) was recognised in profit or loss for the Year.

The Directors performed impairment

For available-for-sale investments in unlisted equity securities, the
Group considers the current market environment and circumstances
and recognises any impairment loss based on the estimated
discounted cash flows. Where the actual future cash flows are less than
expected, an impairment loss may arise. As at 31 December 2016, the
carrying amount of these investments was HK$46,834,000 (2015:
HK$46,834,000). The Directors performed impairment assessment of
these investments and no impairment loss (2015: HK$14,573,000) was
recognised in profit or loss for the Year.
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Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty
(Continued)

Recoverability of earnest money deposit paid for
a potential investment

Determining whether the earnest money deposit paid for a potential
investment is impaired requires an estimation of the recoverable
amount. In assessing the recoverability, the management performed
credit analysis on the background and creditworthiness of the potential
vendor to which the earnest money has been paid as disclosed in note
30b. Where the actual recoverable amount is less than expected, an
impairment loss may arise. As at Year End Date, the carrying amount of
the earnest money deposit is HK$25,000,000 (2015: HK$25,000,000).

Income taxes

As at 31 December 2016, no deferred tax asset has been recognised
in relation to the tax losses of HK$172,156,000 (2015:
HK$129,251,000) due to the unpredictability of future profit streams.
The realisability of the deferred tax asset mainly depends on whether
sufficient future profits will be available in the future. In cases where the
actual future taxable profits generated are more than expected, or there
are changes in facts and circumstances which result in revision of
future taxable profits estimation, a material recognition of deferred tax
asset may arise, which would be recognised in profit or loss for the
period in which such recognition takes place.
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Segment Information

HKFRS 8 requires operating segments to be identified on the basis of
internal reports about components of the Group that are regularly
reviewed by the CODM, the chairman of the Group, in order to allocate
resources and to assess performance. The CODM reviews the Group’s
profit as a whole, which is determined in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policies, for performance assessment and therefore no
separate segment information is prepared by the Group.

The Group’s revenue is generated from, and non-current assets are
located in, Hong Kong.

Revenue from the Group’s investments of the corresponding years

FEEMBHREREANESHRERZEME
BRERRE(NAKEXFE) €M
ZAEBK D 2 AERRE EER R K
BB UORERERFHERR - &
RERRERIASE 2 EREN(R
BASBEZ@ABRERE) AETKRR
A El AEBEAXESTRESR

AEBZRAKRBEERE MEFRBHE
ETFLRERE °

RABE B Rh A & B 28 W A10% A £

contributing over 10% of the total revenue of the Group are as follows: ZAREFKEKADT :
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET FHET
Investee A’ BEXIEERAA 6,973 4,751
Investee B2 B &E R aB"? N/AT3E 3,017
! Revenue from dividend income ToREREKRAZIA

2 The corresponding revenue did not contribute over 10% of total revenue

of the Group for the Year.
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6. Turnover and Revenue 6. EXFEREA
Turnover represents revenue of the Group and the gross proceeds BEBIERNREFE WAL EFEEE
from disposal of held-for-trading listed equity investments, as follows: ELFTRAEBE G RIBEHATE 15
LU
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FET
Gross proceeds from disposal of HERFEEE LTRAKE ZAT
held-for-trading listed equity investments 1SRIBME 11,785 152,383
Dividend income A% 8 U A 7,215 9,294
Interest on loan note receivable ERERZIERF L - 765
19,000 162,442
Revenue represents dividend income and interest on loan note IWAFERBEWRANRERERZEF S -
receivable. An analysis of the Group’s revenue for the year is as follows: AREBZEFERASTET :
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FET
Dividend income B& 2 4g A 7,215 9,294
Interest on loan note receivable EREREERE - 765
7,215 10,059
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z20165F12A31BILFE

Other Income 7. Hg A
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
TERT FAT
Interest on bank deposits RITTF A B 2 6
Other Gains and Losses 8. Hithm=REE
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
TERT FAT
Fair value changes of held-for-trading listed equity 3 {F & & F TR AL E 2 A FE
investments s (25,857) 52,118
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale investments & A] fit & 1% & ~ Wz - 5,132
Impairment losses on available-for-sale AIHEERE ZRERIE
investments (note 16) (Mt 5E16) (3,705) (30,593)
(29,562) 26,657
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9. Income Tax Expense 9. MBMHAX

The amount for the Year 2015 represented underprovision of Hong IFFEZEHARBEFEZERN
Kong Profits Tax in prior years. B2 REE -

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax is made for both years since HRAEERMEFELDEELEER
there was no assessable profit for both years. wmA o MY ERZMEFEEREBSHE

Fi 1 B4 o

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the (loss) profit before tax FEZHERMEGESIERE REM 2 E U
per the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other HRZET A (EE)RFNEEREMOT

comprehensive income as follows:

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FE T
(Loss) profit before tax Fr 7% Al (5 18) 4 A (43,297) 17,128
Tax at the domestic income tax rate of 16.5% A FT 1S F B R 16.5% (2015
(2015: 16.5%) & :16.5%) 5T E 2 HIE (7,144) 2,826
Tax effect of expense not deductible for tax IS B MR A S 2 B A%
purpose za 1,256 5,343
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax purpose g5 7 B B9 2 % 2 H U A 2 5 7%
A (1,191) (3,323)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised AERZTHEERB G E 7,079 —
Underprovision in respect of prior years BEFEREBETR - @)
Utilisation of tax losses previously not recognised &) 3 3@ 1+ AR #E 3R 2 7 18 &5 18 - (4,846)
= )
There is no significant unprovided deferred taxation at the end of the RBEHR AEETEERNRBEHE
reporting periods. FEFHIA ©
At the end of the reporting period, the Group has unused tax losses of RBEBHR AEECABRAHEEE
HK$172,156,000 (2015: HK$129,251,000) available for offset against 172,156,000/ JT (20154 @ 129,251,000
future profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised due to the 7 7T) B AR S R 2RO B o B B R AR
unpredictability of future profit streams. Tax losses may be carried FmE DA TER - M EERIELERIE
forward indefinitely. BE MBBEERAAREHE -
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10. (Loss) Profit for the Year

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e WK M (E)
For the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z20165F12A31BILFE

10. £ E (B #8) a A

(Loss) profit for the year has been arrived at after charging:

FE (B8R &M E KR T %A

2016 2015

HK$’000 HK$’000

THE T FHET

Directors’ emoluments (note 11) EEZMe (MaE11) 180 180

Other staff costs HMETHX 3,679 3,608
Other staff’s retirement benefit schemes HA B T 2RIKETFHE

contributions T 183 175

Total staff costs STHZ B 4,042 3,963

Auditor’s remuneration 2% B AN B 880 850

Depreciation of plant and equipment (note 14) MENEEITE (MsE14) 438 175
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11. Directors’ Emoluments

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the 5 (2015: 5) Directors

78

MMEEZME

25 3 FE i 547 (20154 : 5 ) EE &

were as follows: BZMESmT :
Retirement
Directors’ benefit scheme
fees contributions Total
EBIRER
EENE - RE ot
HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
F& T FET FE T
Year ended 31 December 2016 HZ=2016F12831 8 1k
FE
Executive Director: HWITES:
Mr. Cheng Hairong B8R 4 A — = =
Non-Executive Director: EHMITES
Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen A REE = = =
INEDs: B IEHITES
Mr. Feng Nien Shu LWk 60 - 60
Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard = KR A 60 = 60
Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa BB 60 - 60
180 — 180
Total “Et 180 - 180
Year ended 31 December 2015 B Z2015F12H831 H 1t
FE
Executive Director: HITES
Mr. Cheng Hairong 8 8R4 A = — -
Non-Executive Director: ERITES :
Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen A= REE = = —
INEDs: BN IERITES
Mr. Feng Nien Shu LN e 60 — 60
Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard = KR S A 60 = 60
Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa HEERZL 60 - 60
180 - 180
Total 45T 180 = 180
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11. Directors’ Emoluments (continued)

No Directors waived any emoluments in both years.

Mr. Cheng Hairong, the executive Director, has been appointed as
managing Director and assumed the role of chief executive officer since
1 April 2016. Before the appointment, the Company did not have chief
executive officer.

12. Employees’ Emoluments

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group, none
(2015: none) was a Director. The emoluments of these 5 (2015: 5)
individuals were as follows:

MEENEw

MEEERZMEFTERRETM
B o

HITESRBRIILEE22016F4 718
ERZEREFHALEREETHRER
MAE REZEA - AR R I EITH

12.EEM<E

AEBRIEZERETMATTHREES
(20156 : #&) - ZE5% (20155 : 55)
ATz :

2016 2015

HK$’000 HK$’000

THET FHT

Salaries and other benefits =4 REMEF 3,203 3,062
Discretionary bonus BB 1E 4L 259 255
Contributions to retirement benefits scheme R K 18 Al 51 2 4 5 173 164
3,635 3,481

Their emoluments were within the following bands:

WEZMENFTIIHE -

2016 2015

No. of No. of

employees employees

EBEA™ BE A

Not exceeding HK$1,000,000 /N8 38 1,000,0007% 7T 4 4
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 /& 7T 2 1,500,000/% 7T - 1
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 % 7T & 2,000,000 % 7T 1 —

During both years, no emoluments have been paid to the Directors or
the five highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or upon joining
the Group or as compensation for loss of office.

RREFER AEELROEFLE
EREFMALZAME  AEAMA
S50 10 B2 7 o L 2 9 o 1 2
i
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13. (Loss) Earning Per Share 13. 8RR (E#E) BF
[¢
The calculation of basic (loss) earning per share attributable to the RNABEBEANEEGRERN(EER)EZF
owners of the Company is based on the following data: TR A N BT E -
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
TE R FAT
(Loss) earning (B#E)BR
(Loss) earning for purposes of basic (Ioss) STESREN(EER) AR 2
earning per share (&8 &aF
((Loss) profit for the year attributed to the (KAREE AREFEE (EE)
owners of the Company) 12 ) (43,297) 17,126
Number of shares BHEE
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for & FAREAR(EE) B 2 L@
the purposes of basic (loss) earning per share R% hn#E S 15 21 1,211,320,200 1,092,826,435
For both years, no diluted (loss) earning per share is presented as there RZMEFEEARN > AR %M EEEINE
was no potential dilutive ordinary share outstanding during both years. BOGEIZEBEEESTLRRKR A ES

5B 5E (BB BA -
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14. Plant and Equipment

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z20165F12A31BILFE

14 BER&E

Office
equipment,
Motor Leasehold = Computer furniture and
vehicle improvements equipment fixtures Total
WA E
HE =E - BB
RE MEEE EBHREE REEE @t
HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$’000
FAT FAT FA&T FA& T FAT
COST FR A
At 1 January 2015 K2015%1 18 735 1,096 179 222 2,232
Addition 1% 90 — — 102 — 102
At 31 December 2015 2015412 531 H 735 1,096 281 222 2,334
Additions 1% 0 2,183 — 54 7 2,244
Disposal & = = ) = 4)
At 31 December 2016 72016412 A31H 2,918 1,096 331 229 4,574
DEPRECIATION weE
At 1 January 2015 R2015%1 A1H 183 1,076 179 219 1,657
Provided for the year FEEE 147 20 5 3 175
At 31 December 2015 72015412 A31H 330 1,096 184 222 1,832
Provided for the year FEEE 402 — 36 — 438
Elimination on disposal 1 & % §4 = = ) = (4)
At 31 December 2016 7220164 12 A31 H 732 1,096 216 222 2,266
CARRYING VALUES [EEE
At 31 December 2016 7220164 12 A31 H 2,186 — 115 7 2,308
At 31 December 2015 122015412 H31 H 405 — 97 — 502

The above items of plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-

LREERFREEE HABKER T

line basis as follows: FHIFTIRITE -
Motor vehicle Over 5 years RE AT
Leasehold improvements Over the shorter of the term HEMHERE BB Bk 34
of the lease or 3 years (ARG & A %)
Computer equipment Over 3 years BIRAE HBiEI3F
Office equipment, furniture and fixtures ~ Over 3 years MAERME B3
BREEE

EEREEABRERAT FIR 2016 81



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AR A RS R AR B A (4R)

NE Fortheyearended 31 December 2016 #ZE2016512A31H L%

— © E

15. Interest in an Associate

15.R—EBREQFRER

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHExT FE T
Cost of investment in an associate — unlisted R—HEEERARKREZ
BN — 3E ETh - =
Share of post-acquisition profit, net of dividends 1 {& Uk i 7% & %1 -
received kR B WA 2 1,242 1,242
Impairment on interest in an associate WA E R E w2 R E (1,242) (1,242)

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group had interest in the

following associate:

Place of

Paid up issued ordinary

R20164 R2015E 12 A31H » KEER
AT & AR R AR

Proportion of nominal
value of held by the

Name of entity incorporation share capital Group Principal activity
rEEREZ
NCIECE HERRYEE EHARERTEERRA T & =2 tt 4 FTEXH
2016 2015
Easy Best (note) The BVI 100 shares of USD 1 each 30% 30% Investment holding
EasyBest (fif3t) HERZHS 100REREE1ET KRN REZRK

Note: Proportion of result shared by the Group is 50% according to the

shareholders’ agreement.

Mz RERRGS  AEBH G2 EELH
£50% ©
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e WK M (E)
For the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z20165F12A31BILFE

15. Interest in an Associate (continued) 15. A — R B D B RS e
The summarised financial information in respect of the Group's NEBBES NG ZHBEREMmT :

associate is set out below:

As at 31 December

M12H31H
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHEx FHET
Total assets BEE = -
Total liabilities waE (9,385) (9,385)
Net liabilities BEFE (9,385) (9,385)
Group’s share of net liabilities of the associate AEEBEBEQRZ
BEER (2,816) (2,816)
Revenue N = -
Loss for the year FEEHE = -
The Group had discontinued recognition of its share of loss of an AEEBEE BEZE2014F12A31BIEFE
associate since the year ended 31 December 2014 because its BRITERERE—EBEEQAREE
cumulative share of losses in this associate had exceeded its RABEMBGEUHEBE AR Z EFEBE
investment cost less subsequent accumulated impairment losses. The ERBEKREKARER R ZBER
Group will not resume recognition of its share of any future profits in B REE KNS E 3R E(GE
this associate until its share of such profits equals the cumulative share ERAZEMARES  BEEHBEZ
of losses not recognised in past years. ERFNEERBEBFRREER ZE
HEFBERILE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z£20165F12A31BILFE

E

15. Interest in an Associate (continued)

The amounts of unrecognised share of loss of this associate, extracted
from the relevant unaudited management accounts of that associate,
for the year and cumulatively, are as follows:

15. A — B BE NTER @

RZEERRFABELBERRBELZ
AERSBEDIHEAUBE QAR A
ABEZEERRB  27/WT

For the year ended
31 December
BZ12A31ALLEE

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FET FHE T
Unrecognised share of loss of an associate FEH#G—MEBEQRBBZR
for the year BREE = =
Accumulated unrecognised share of loss of an RETEE—REBEAREE
associate AR (7,362) (7,362)
. o
16. Available-For-Sale Investments 16. I HERE
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FET FHET
Unlisted equity securities (Notes i, ii and iii) FE £ AR AN EE F (M~ i Miii) 83,504 83,504
Less: Impairment losses (Note iv) R EE B (M EEiv) (36,670) (36,670)
46,834 46,834
Hong Kong listed equity securities, at fair value ~ &% F TR A B % - A F1(AE
(Note iv) (M 7Eiv) 52,700 57,958
99,534 104,792
Notes: it 5

(i) The unlisted equity securities are measured at cost less impairment at 31
December 2016 and 2015, because the range of reasonable fair value
estimates is so significant that the Directors are of the opinion that their
fair values cannot be measured reliably.

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AR S B R AR B A (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z20165F12A31BILFE

16. Available-For-Sale Investments (continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(i

(iii)

Included in unlisted equity securities above is an investment with a
carrying amount of HK$46,834,000 (2015: HK$46,834,000) in Rakarta.
The shares of a subsidiary of Rakarta have been pledged to a bank as a
security for a loan facility expiring on 3 November 2018 granted by the
bank to a listed company in Hong Kong (the “Borrower”). Pursuant to an
indemnity agreement signed with the Borrower in November 2011 (the
“Indemnity Agreement”), the Group is indemnified for the cost of
investment in Rakarta against any loss or damage arising from the above
pledge of shares. Rakarta is controlled by an individual who has
approximately 19% equity interest in the Borrower at the date of the
Indemnity Agreement. The principal activity of Rakarta is investment
holding and the principal activity of its principal subsidiary is zinc and lead
mining in the PRC.

In December 2014, the Group purchased 6.7% equity interest in Rakarta
from the major shareholder of Rakarta, an independent third party to the
Group, at a consideration of HK$1,000,000, in order to preserve the
carrying value of the Group’s investment in Rakarta. During the Year
2015, an impairment loss of HK$7,212,000 was recognised in profit and
loss, which was included in impairment loss of HK$14,573,000 as
disclosed in note (iv) below.

During the Year 2015, the Group had recognised impairment loss
amounting to HK$14,573,000 as disclosed in note (iv) below. Out of the
total impairment loss recognised, an impairment loss of HK$7,361,000
had been recognised in profit or loss which was measured as the
difference between the carrying amount of the investment in Yantai Juli
Fine Chemical Co., Ltd. and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows from Yantai Juli Fine Chemical Co., Ltd..

Impairment loss recognised during the year was as follows:

16. I HHERE @

BsE : ()

(i)

(i)

(V)

LM ETRAZLSBE—HE@TE
#546,834,000 7% 7T (2015 4 46,834,000
7 70 ) A Rakarta 2 % & ° Rakarta 2 i B
ARIZBRHBIEA T RIT  (EAZRT
BPF—HREALETRARATERADZ
—IER201845 11 ASH BB 2 B K AlE
Z & o R IR B A R 2011 F 11
REEzREWZ((BEHZ] A&
B Bt b it j% 15 1K 38 4 7 Rakarta Z 1%
ERAFTEEZMEMBANEBEEER
8 o Rakarta N R E & B R E B &
RAKI19% AR A s 2 8 B A 3] o
Rakartaz E B XK AIREER  MEE
ZWBRARAMNEZEH AR T EMIRK
FEFNSY o

MR2014F 12 A + A & B {t Rakartaz +
ERF(AEB2BLIE =) AKE
1,000,000 7T B% & Rakarta < 6.7% A% & -
AR B AL E R Rakartaz & 2 R @
B > R2015F FE - BIEEE7,212,000
BITERBREERTER  EPFEERT
3P 5 (iv) #2 B8 B 8 (B 8 $814,573,000 7
=0

BAOTXHEMABE AEEERN
2015 4F 4F [Z HE 32 7l {8 /5 18.14,573,000 7%
JL o BRI EEEAREF - 7,361,000
BRI REBEEERBERBER A
DIREAENHBELCIROBERA A
WEERAERREEAE HEMAL
IRMERARZEFAREESRE
ZHEZEZETE -

AEECHEARBEBROT

2016 2015

HK$°000 HK$'000

FHET FHT

Unlisted equity securities Ik ETRRAEH = 14,573
Listed equity securities EHRAREH 3,705 16,020
3,705 30,593
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z£20165F12A31BILFE

E

16. Available-For-Sale Investments (continued)

Notes: (Continued)

For unlisted equity securities, the amount of the impairment loss is
measured as the difference between the carrying amounts of the
investments and the present value of the estimated future cash flows.

For listed equity securities, impairment loss was recognised in profit or
loss as there had been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
of the relevant equity securities below their carrying value. During the
Year, an impairment loss of HK$3,705,000 (2015: HK$16,020,000) was
recognised in profit and loss as, based on the Directors’ opinion, there
had been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the relevant

equity securities below their carrying value.

(v) During the Year 2015, the Group invested in 30% equity interest in a
project company incorporated in Hong Kong (the “Investee”), which was
engaged in financial intermediary services, at a cost of HK$3,000. In
addition, an unsecured and interest-free loan amounting to HK$7,500,000
was made to the Investee. The investment was disposed of at the original

investment cost and the loan was fully repaid during the Year 2015.

17. Loan to an Associate/Loan Receivable

The Group’s loan to an associate, amounting to HK$4,699,000 (2015:
HK$4,699,000), before the recognition of impairment loss, is interest-
free, unsecured and expected to be repaid after twelve months from
the end of the reporting period. During the year ended 31 December
2014, impairment loss of HK$4,699,000 was recognised, which was
measured as the difference between the carrying amount of the loan
and the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The estimated
future cash flows had been determined by reference to the expected

cash flows generated from the associate.

As at 2015 Year End Date,

amount was fully repaid during the Year.

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2016

loan receivable, amounting to
HK$4,264,000, was unsecured, interest free and expected to be repaid
within twelve months from the end of the reporting period. Pursuant to
a shareholders’ agreement entered into on 30 December 2011,
Glorious Bright agreed to repay the loan upon receipt by Glorious
Bright of its loan receivable due from an independent third party. The

16.

17.

AHEERE @
B &E : (48)

BIEEMBEAEFERME  REBEND
BMOREREREELERGEFARES
MBCHREZEZHIE -

HETMRAZSEMS  AREERAFE
FZAFEARBIEHTHREZERE
BREE Bt REBEDRIBREERSD
BR-NERN EREBEFZER BN
HEARABEZ AFEANBHREHT
KE RN HBRE(E - 3,705,000 TT 69
B &5 18 (20154 : 16,020,000/ 7t ) B R
BaERPHER -

(v) 20154 F & + 7N % @ BA3,0008 T Z KX
RIEER—HAREAFEMAL2ER
AEI([EZ/ERA]) Z230%0 #
ZEZRERRARESHPNRE -
N REBEREZEERQRREMH
7,500,000 T 2 B FE R R EE R -
ZEERREEXNARE MERER
016FFERNELHEE -

B-EBREATER

& E K

AEER-—HELEQARABFEZERR
T R 8 B & 18 AT © 58 /4,699,000 JT
(20154 : 4,699,000/ L) * AR B+ &
B RBEHRREHEREFT=@A
BEE - NE E2014F12A831 8 Ik &
£ B R E E 184,699,000 T+ &
DEERZEAESAGHFARESRE
ZHREZEZBFE -K2ZHE QA
EEXCBHESRER Bt REKRS
MECET -

20164 4 B - € ¥ /54,264,000 JT 2
EWERBEERR 22 REHARBRE
HIREE T =@ A NEE - BIER2011
F12RA0RFILZBREHZE TARE
ETRAKINEER—EBIEF=F2E
WEFREBEEER ZAREERAFE
EHEE-



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AR S B R AR B A (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z20165F12A31BILFE

18. Held-For-Trading Listed Equity
Investments

Held-for-trading listed equity investments represent investments in
equity securities listed in Hong Kong and the PRC.

1. HEEELTRAIKRE

REBELTRAREEREFERT
ERZEAEFRZKRE -

19. Other Receivables 19. H {th FE I BR 18
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FiE T
Earnest money deposit paid for a potential BEKERE Z
investment project (Note i) B #E S (M =E) 25,000 25,000
Rental deposit (Note ii) HEZ e (i) 565 565
Other prepayments and deposits HaBARERIEZS 792 1,753
Dividend receivable JE U AR B 2,432 2,290
Other receivables H b FE Uk BR 1R 5 3
28,794 29,613
Analysed for reporting purposes as: MIBEEMIEL 2D
Non-current FERB 565 565
Current &) 28,229 29,048
28,794 29,613
Notes: B -

(i) The earnest money deposit is unsecured, interest-free and placed with
the potential vendor, an individual and independent third party to the
Group. During the Year, the Group had active negotiation with the vendor
but such negotiation had not been concluded as at 31 December 2016.
The Directors considered that further information is to be obtained in
order to make the decision on this potential investment. Agreement was
signed during the Year to extend the refundable period up to June 2017
or upon the conclusion of the negotiations with the potential vendor.
Details of the credit risk assessment on the earnest money deposit are set
out in note 30b.

(ii) The rental deposit represents the amount due from Linkson Investment.
The amount is unsecured, interest-free and repayable upon expiry of the
relevant tenancy agreement. As at 31 December 2016, the amount is
classified as non-current as the term of the lease extends beyond one
year.

(i

ZHEEAREER 2ERGEHRNE
EEH(EAARAEEZ —ZBIE=
FIRE -RAFE AEBCHEGBRE
TR BZBEER2016412H31H
MAER BEERASBAERE—FE
B AR EEEREELRE - ANF
EEH W UBEREHHEERSE
2017F6 AR EBEEFERER
%-BRBEESZEERRTHZFE
B I 2E 300 ©

HERS BRI EHRIRE ZKE ° &K
BRAEEHE 2B RERBBELNER
%(8E - R2016F 128318 ' 25
SEEERY WIHBHREEHRERE
BB FHMN -
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— © E

20. Bank balances and cash/Cash held by 20. fE THEHRE iﬁ, ﬁ/ & H

d securities brokers P ,.E BFEZH
Bank balances carry interest at market rates which range from 0% to RITERIEMEFEFEN T 0% =20.02%
0.02% (2015: 0% to 0.02%) per annum. The cash held by securities (20154F : 0% £ 0.02%) 7t B - BH K 42
brokers carry interest at market rates which range from 0.01% to 0.25% BAEZRESEGTSENENF0.01%E
(2015: 0.01% to 0.25%) per annum. 0.25% (20154F : 0.01% £ 0.25%)&T B °
21. Share Capital 21. [ A<
Number of Nominal
Shares value
R% & E H{E
HK$’000
FET
Ordinary shares of HK$0.025 each BREE0EBTZEER
Authorised: YERE ¢
At 1 January 2015, 31 December 2015 and 2016 R2015F1 518 « 20154
% 2016412 A31H 4,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: BEEITREHR :
At 1 January 2015 201541 A1 8 712,546,800 17,814
Shares issued upon open offer (Note i) RARBEERBEITRMD
(B =) 356,273,400 8,907
Shares issued upon share placing (Note ii) PR B EREITIRMD
(Pt i) 142,500,000 3,562
At 31 December 2015 and 2016 R 20154 k2016412 A31H 1,211,320,200 30,283
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AR S B R AR B A (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z20165F12A31BILFE

21. Share Capital (continued)

Notes:

(i) Pursuant to a resolution passed at a meeting of the Directors on 16
January 2015, an issue of shares by the Company at a price of HK$0.17
per share on the basis of one offer share for every two existing shares
then held by the qualifying shareholders and payable in full on the
acceptance was approved. The open offer was completed and a total of
356,273,400 new ordinary shares of HK$0.025 each were issued on 5
March 2015, resulting in proceeds of approximately HK$60,566,000,
before deducting transaction costs, to the Company. Transaction costs
directly attributable to the open offer amounted to approximately
HK$3,090,000 and were recognised in the share premium account of the
Company.

(i) On 27 May 2015, the Company completed a placing under general
mandate of 142,500,000 new ordinary shares of HK$0.025 each at a
price of HK$0.20 per share pursuant to a placing agreement dated 13
May 2015. The gross proceeds from the share placing was, before
deducting transaction costs, approximately HK$28,500,000. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the placing of shares amounted to
approximately HK$906,000 and were recognised in the share premium
account of the Company.

22. Net Asset Value Per Share

Net Asset Value per Share is computed based on the net assets of
HK$317,137,000 (2015: HK$361,987,000) and 1,211,320,200 (2015:
1,211,320,200) issued and fully paid Shares as at the end of the
reporting period.

21. % A (@)

(i)

BIER2015F1 A16RRITHESZS S
ELBBRAZR ARREERSE
AR D017 T 2 B IEITR G  B%
REERBREEREREMBRRAER
MR —RBEERMD - WERE N
BERR - ARBEELBETENK Me
356,273,400 % & A% [ {50.0257% 7T K9 3
LB B R2015F3 450 317 thi A
RNAEIRFTE R IE (R R 5K A A &
/60,566,000 7T A E B E B
H) A 5 X AN 49 43,090,000 7T+ I B
AR E] PR i (B BR R FERR o

R201545827H XA ARIREBH A
20155 A13 8 2 R & s SEA IR & —
MR EE SRR D 0208 T2 BIREE
142,500,000 % &F A% T 18 0.025 % 7T #) %1
A% o RN AL E ATE SB A58 (F0 B
R 5K AN AT #) 428,500,000 7T © A&

BT WERAR B RGEERSE

2. BREEFEE

EREEFEDNRREHARCEEFE
317,137,000 7t (20154 : 361,987,000
To) REEITHE 82 2 1,211,320,200 4%
(20154F : 1,211,320,200 /%) B D 5T & -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AR A RS R AR B A (4R)

NE

E

23. Particulars of Major Investments Held

by the Group

Particulars of investments held by the Group as at 31 December 2016
disclosed pursuant to Chapter 21 of the Listing Rules are as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z£20165F12A31BILFE

23. &
%-i

B

SERFEZETERE

KEBR2016F12 A1 BIF A 2 REHF
BRELETRIFEANZHRENT

Market
values of  Dividend/ Net assets/
Proportion listed equity interest  (liabilities)
of investee’s securities/ received attributable Impairment
Place of capital Directors’  during the tothe losses since Principal activities/
Name incorporation owned Cost valuation year investment acquisition places of operation
FERES EmRAE REER
REBHEZ BHomE FREWz EHEEE/ WHEAEZE
8 1 AR L 3t B B RE /ES#E RE /AL (B FE ZREFRE ITELK L%
HK$ milion  HK$ milion  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million
BEEAT AEAT BEBET BEAET ABAR
(Note i)
(P31
Listed equity securities
LR AR
PYI Corporation Limited Bermuda 4.20% 59.16 26.52 = 209.98 24.84  Infrastructure investment and the
RESEFRAR ARE operation of bulk cargo ports and
logistics facilities/the PRC
ERREUNRARHEEORYR
RHEEE/HE
ITC Properties Group Ltd Bermuda 2.75% 84.88 76.36 7 159.82 —  Property development and investment,
EEmESESRAA BRE golf resort and leisure operations,
securities trading and loan financing
services/Hong Kong, Macau and the
PRC
MEBRRKRE BRARKBEER
B8 BHEBEREARE
MR,/ &% BPI RS
Rosedale Hotel Holdings Bermuda 4.94% 35.13 15.99 - 114.00 19.73  Operation of hotel business/ Hong
Limited BRE Kong and the PRC
HEEEERERA A BEXBEE/BERTE
China Development Bank Cayman Islands 0.90% 32.56 7.55 = 11.72 —  Investments in money market securities

International Investment
Limited
BFBRRERRAA

90

HERE

and equity and debt related
securities in listed and unlisted
entities on a global basis/HK and the
PRC
REZHZEWMTISERIAR T
RELETERZBRERBHIER
BH/BERT
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AR S B R AR B A (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z20165F12A31BILFE

23. Particulars of Major Investments

£®=

ERFECETERE

Held 23.7 £
by the Group (Continued) %-i 'I%E(gg)
Market
values of  Dividend/ Net assets/
Proportion listed equity interest  (liabilities)
of investee’s securities/ received attributable Impairment
Place of capital Directors’  during the to the losses since Principal activities/
Name incorporation owned Cost valuation year investment acquisition places of operation
FERES EmRA REER
REBHEZ BHomE FREWz EBHEEE/ WEAEZE
8 o AR AR 3L 4t B i-&N:10] RE /ESMHE RE /ML (8@ FE ZAEFE IZER L2
HK$ milion  HK$ milion  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million
BEEET BAEAT BEBET BREET BAEAR
(Note i)
(Pt =)
ITC Corporation Ltd Bermuda 0.77% 9.36 12.27 0.1 27.64 — Investments in securities, properties
EHCESERRADA BRE and other investments/Hong Kong
and the PRC
EHFRMEREBURAMIZE
SEERSR
TOM Group Ltd Cayman Islands 1.21% 70.50 82.72 — (1.20) —  Chinese-language media conglomerate
TOMEE B R A A HEHS with diverse business interests in
E-Commerce, Mobile Internet,
Publishing, Outdoor Media,
Television and Entertainment/Hong
Kong, the PRC and Taiwan
RXEEBER RETEHE BHE
B4 iR POMEE  BR R
RERFS T EBER
SEBE R A&
TCL Display Technology Bermuda 0.74% 41.74 10.80 = 3.04 —  Research and development,
Holdings Ltd BRE manufacturing, sales and distribution
TCLEAREHRIZERAR R A of LCD modules mainly for mobile
phones/the PRC
R EmE i HERDHEER
HBEEFHERHLCDEA
/R
Hong Kong Exchange and Hong Kong 0.0002% 0.39 0.37 = 0.05 —  Operate the only stock exchange and
Clearing Limited B futures exchange in Hong Kong
B GREEM BEBEBR-—NESXIARBE
BRAA RS
HSBC Holdings Plc England 0.00007% 1.32 0.85 0.05 0.96 —  Banking and financial services/Global
ELZERERA A k3 operation
EE S E AN T VY
Unlisted equity securities
FETRARS
Rakarta Limited The BVI 14.70% 54.05 46.84 = 0.95 7.21  Investments in securities and other
RERZES investments/Hong Kong and the

REREEBARDF FiR 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e R R MR ()
For the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z£20165F12A31BILFE

k;
- - N S,
23. Particulars of Major Investments Held 23. A& BIF A2 X ERE
by the GrOUp (Continued) %-i 'I%E (&)
Particulars of investments held by the Group as at 31 December 2015 RNEBENR2015FE12AA31 B A 2K &EF
disclosed pursuant to Chapter 21 of the Listing Rules are as follows: ERE FHRBFEAEHELDT
Market
values of  Dividend/
Proportion listed equity interest  Net assets
of investee’s securities/ received attributable Impairment
Place of capital Directors’  during the tothe losses since Principal activities/
Name incorporation owned Cost valuation year investment acquisition places of operation
FERES EmRAE REER
REBHEZ ZEeHE FAEBKZ REBEHEE RBEE4L
8 HMRLE  ERLA RE /EStE RE/FES FE ZREFRE ITELK L%
HK$ milion  HK$ milion  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million
BEEAT AEAT BEBET BEAET ABAR
(Note i)
(P31
Listed equity securities
L R AE 5
PYI Corporation Limited Bermuda 4.20% 59.16 28.25 1.00 214.10 24.84 Infrastructure investment and the
RESEFRAR ARE operation of bulk cargo ports
and logistics facilities/the PRC
ERREUNRARHEEORYR
RHEEE/HE
ITC Properties Group Ltd  Bermuda 2.62% 78.14 72.38 4.75 121.76 — Property development and
EEmESESRAA BRE investment, golf resort and
leisure operations, securities
trading and loan financing
services/Hong Kong, Macau and
the PRC
MEERRRE SAXKBER
XBLE BHFEERERRE
MR,/ & RPIRF
Rosedale Hotel Holdings ~ Bermuda 4.94% 35.13 19.11 = 120.97 16.02 Operation of hotel business/
Limited BRE Hong Kong and the PRC
HEBEZRAERR R EEXBEE/ BERTE
China Development Bank  Cayman 0.90% 32.56 9.63 — 10.96 — Investments in money market
International Investment Islands securities and equity and debt
Limited HEHS related securities in listed and
REREERR DA unlisted entities on a global
basis/HK and the PRC
REZHZEWRTIHEEFIAR EH
RFELTEBLREREHIEH
FH/BBRH
ITC Corporation Ltd Bermuda 0.28% 3.08 3.08 3.02 9.17 — Investments in securities, properties
BHELEARERRAA BRE and other investments/Hong

Kong and the PRC
BHERMEREAREMIRE
SBBERTEH
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AR S B R AR B A (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z20165F12A31BILFE

23. Particulars of Major Investments Held 23. A& BIF A2 X ERE

by the GrOUp (Continued)

=+ 18 @)

Market
values of  Dividend/
Proportion listed equity interest  Net assets
of investee’s securities/ received attributable Impairment
Place of capital Directors’  during the to the losses since Principal activities/
Name incorporation owned Cost valuation year investment acquisition places of operation
FEEES LR A REER
REBHEZ EHehE FAEKZ EHEE WBEEXL
8 o AR AR 3L 4t B i-&N:10] RE /EBE REFE FE ZREFRE IEELK LB
HK$ milion  HK$ milion  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million
BEEET BAEAT BEBET BREET BAEAR
(Note i)
(Pt =)
TOM Group Ltd Cayman 1.21% 70.50 93.06 - 2.91 —  Chinese-language media
TOMEE BB A A Islands conglomerate with diverse
HEHS business interests in
E-Commerce, Mobile Internet,
Publishing, Outdoor Media,
Television and Entertainment/
Hong Kong, the PRC and
Taiwan
TXERBEE REFEE B
EMA Bk PONMEE ER
RREBES UL EBES /B
TCL Display Technology Bermuda 0.87% 41.74 18.00 = 0.91 — Research and development,
Holdings Ltd BRE manufacturing, sales and
TCLEATRRZERBR AR distribution of LCD modules
mainly for mobile phones/ the
PRC
e S HERDHIZEHBD
F B FARLCDIEAE /P
Quali-Smart Holdings Ltd ~ Cayman 0.97% 10.33 15.58 — 3.80 — Atoy manufacturer/Hong Kong and
REFERARAA Islands the PRC
HAEHS TARER,/ BERTE
HSBC Holdings Plc England 0.00007% 1.32 0.85 0.05 1.07 — Banking and financial services/
ELZERER AR L3 Global operation
FITREBRY,/2HEE
Unlisted equity securities
FLTRAES
Rakarta Limited The BVI 14.70% 54.05 46.84 = 0.95 7.21  Investments in securities and

REBEZEE

other investments/Hong
Kong and the PRC
BERERAMRE /B RF
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23. Particulars of Major Investments Held

WB.EAEEFECETERE

¢ by the Group (Continued) e ’léﬁE ()
An analysis of realised and unrealised gains (losses) is as follows: EEREAERKI(ER) 25
U

Realised (losses) Unrealised

gains during losses as at

the year  reporting date

FRAERE HRBEBHZ

(&8 W= REBEEIR

HK$’'000 HK$’000

BT THT

(Note i)

CBfS i)

31 December 2016 2016512 H31H
Hong Kong listed equity securities BB EMRAFES (1,718) (57,672)
Unlisted investments FELEMEE = -
(1,718) (57,672)
31 December 2015 201512831 H

Hong Kong listed equity securities BB LEMRAES 63,270 (31,980)
Unlisted investments JEEMHE 341 -
63,611 (81,980)
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23. Particulars of Major Investments Held
by the Group (Continued)

Notes:

(i) For listed equity securities, net assets attributable to the investments are
based on latest published financial information of the relevant investment.
For unlisted investments, net assets attributable to investments are based
on latest financial statements or management accounts of the relevant
investment.

(i) Unrealised losses represents the difference between fair value and cost of
the respective investment in equity securities, excluding any impairment
loss recognised.

(iii) An analysis of accumulated impairment losses is as follows:

WB.EAEEFECETERE

A

B 5E

(i

(i)

15 @

BETRAEZESME  REBBRGEE
EFEDAEBKRERBR&IHT
BZMBEMRKE RIELTREM
5 REBBERGEEEFEIAERR
EHEERROPHZHBHRRIERR
RIKIE

AERBBREFHERAEFREZA
FEEREZZE TEEEMNEER
ZRAEERE -

REPREEBERZOTOT

2016 2015

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHET FAT

Hong Kong listed equity securities BB ETRAEF 44,564 40,859
Unlisted equity securities* JE LT IRANZE 5 36,670 36,670
81,234 77,529

The accumulated impairment losses on the unlisted equity
securities include impairment losses of HK$25,810,000 and
HK$3,648,000 (2015: HK$25,810,000 and HK$3,648,000)
recognised for the costs of investments in Yantai Juli Fine Chemical
Co., Ltd and Power Digital Card Limited respectively which are not
included in the disclosed investments as above.

FETRAZFHF 2R BREEBER
BEoRMEAENRBMELLIRMDE
2 A & K Power Digital Card Limited Z
BRETREREELXEEZERE) KA
B R 2 7 1B &5 825,810,000 7T &
3,648,000 7T (20154 : 25,810,000
7T 5 3,648,000 7T) °

REREEBARDF FiR 2016

95



926

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e R R MR ()
NE Fortheyearended 31 December 2016 #ZE2016512A31H L%

E

24. Operating Leases
During the Year, the Group incurred HK$2,035,000 (2015:

HK$1,833,000) minimum lease payments in respect of office premise.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had commitments for
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating

24, EEH Y

RAFEE  AEBZHRAEWEEE
2 &K & 1~ 7 52,085,000 Jt (2015
£ 11,833,000 7T) ©

RBEHRR AEERBETIAIRIELE
BH 2 REREEES N FAEZDN B

leases which fall due as follows: AR :
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHExT FHET
Within one year —F N 2,151 2,022
In the second to fifth years inclusive F_EEERF(RIEEEME) 2,266 4,381
4,417 6,403

The commitments for operating lease payments represent rentals, rates
and building and management fee payable by the Group for office
premise. Leases are negotiated for an average term of three years.

25. Capital Commitment

EEROFHABEARERRAE
MEEM2ZES EMURETRER
% ANBEFHERRZE -

25. & AN & I

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FET
Capital expenditure contracted for but not HATIEEETNEBARAREGS
provided in the consolidated financial B TS R R B 2 B AN R
statements in respect of:
Acquisition of motor vehicle e fg g = = 1,000

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2016



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e WK M (E)
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26. Related Party/Connected Transactions 26.BE 5 BERX S

During both years, the Group entered into the following related party/ MEEEN AEBEIATBES
connected transactions: HER S
Name Relationship Nature of transactions 2016 2015
=F & XHMHE HK$°000 HK$’000
THET FET
GC Capital Investment manager of  Investment management fee expense 7,200 3,600
the Company
EEER RARZRE KR RETEERAX
Linkson Investment Former Associate of GC  Rental expenses, rates and building - 1,442
(Note) Capital and management fee expense
BRI E (ff5E) EEEARZAIBEAN MHERX ZMAK
BFREREBERX
GC Corporate Services Former Associate of GC  Corporate services fee expense - 628
(Note) Capital

EELERE () ZEEEAZIBEA LCERBEMAX

Note: On 15 October 2015, Linkson Investment and GC Corporate Services Mtz : R2015F10 158 E R E R EE
ceased to be Associates of GC Capital and related parties/connected TCERBTBEREEEAZHBEA
persons to the Group. METNTBANEE 2 BES FEA

4o

The remuneration of Directors and other members of key management FRN - EFRTEEHEHMKE ZH

during the year was as follows: Bian T -

2016 2015

HK$’000 HK$’000

THET FHET

Short-term employee benefits 5 HE B2 5 2,941 2,816
Retirement benefit costs R RAE F B A 138 130
3,079 2,946
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27. Summarised Financial Information of the 27. 7~ 2 T 2 #f & Bf # & ¥

Company
The summarised financial information of the Company is as follows: RANBZBOTBEERBT -
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’'000
THET FHET
NON-CURRENT ASSET FRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries R B AR 2 &’E 1 1
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries JiE Uk FfY /BB A B 3k IB 385,834 366,156
Other receivables H At e W AR 1R 25,280 29,560
Bank balances RITHE R 2,156 14,438
413,270 410,154
CURRENT LIABILITIES REAE
Amount due to a subsidiary FEAS — R I /B & Rl 3k IB 12,824 12,824
Other payables and accruals HihENRBRESBE 3,985 750
16,809 13,574
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEEFE 396,461 396,580
NET ASSETS BEEFE 396,462 396,581
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BEAXRHE
Share capital B& 7 30,283 30,283
Reserves (Note) i 18 (Bt %) 366,179 366,298
396,462 396,581
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27. Summarised Financial Information of the 27. 72 2 T 2 % #) Bt & & ¥

Com pany (Continued) (48)
Note: Bt 5 -
Reserves: F
Contributed Retained
Share premium surplus earnings Total
B3R E BB R 8 3% Al wEE
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FHET FAT FHET
At 1 January 2015 R®2015F1A1H 120,294 123,754 49,982 294,030
Loss for the year FEEIE = = (333) (333)
Issue of shares BEITRD 72,601 — — 72,601
At 31 December 2015 RK2015F12 A31 H 192,895 123,754 49,649 366,298
Loss for the year FEEBRA = = (119) (119
At 31 December 2016 RK20164F 12 A31 H 192,895 123,754 49,530 366,179

Contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference between the
nominal value of the Shares issued by the Company for the acquisition of GRIH
and the consolidated net assets value of GRIH at the time it was acquired by the
Company pursuant to a group reorganisation in 2001.

Under the Companies Act (1981) of Bermuda (as amended), the contributed
surplus is distributable to the Shareholders, provided that the Company is, after
the payment of dividends out of the contributed surplus, able to pay its liabilities
as they become due; or the realisable value of the Company’s assets would
thereby not be less than the aggregate of its liabilities, issued share capital and
reserves.

The amount of the Company’s reserves available for distribution to Shareholders
as at 31 December 2016 is HK$173,284,000 (2015: HK$173,403,000).

AABZBEHEHBIESIRARRE2001 F£
B E AR QR WERADEEKE SR A
ERMBETZEMEAEESREARZIGAEE
FEZER -

BIEBERENSIF) RaEA(KEE) BH
BHADEKTHRE  MHEEHBHIARE
% ARRIABRENEEEINHPEE A
ARIBAEZASBEEEFRSERLMERES
& BETRARHEZ B -

R2016F12A31H - AR R A AEDE TR
B 7 % % £ %8 173,284,000 TT (20154 :
173,403,000/8 7T) °
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28. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries of 28. A AR X E M B A 7 =

the Company H15
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 December AA 7 EEHEB A R L2016 F k2015 4F
2016 and 2015 are as follows: 12A31AZFHBOT

Issued and

fully paid

Place of share capital/ Attributable

Name of subsidiary incorporation paid-in capital equity interest Principal activity

CRITRARKRE
Ff B A B & 18 HEMAR iR BEHRA EiEREAER TEXER

2016 2015

Directly held by the Company:
HARBEEREE:

Accufocus Investments Limited The BVI 100 shares of USD1 each 100% 100% Investment holding
RERZES 100REREEIETZ KRG RE =K

Carson Capital Resources Limited  Hong Kong 1 ordinary share of HK$1 each  100%  100% Investment holding
REEABRAT Bk 1REREEIETZEEBR &R

Indirectly held by the Company:

HARREESS:
GRIH Hong Kong 899,900,000 ordinary shares 100% 100% Investment holding
LRAIR BE of HK$0.1 each BE
899,900,000 A% & ik
EEC1HB Tz T @k
Genius Choice Investments Limited The BVI 1 share of USD1 each 100% 100% Investment holding
EBEXHS 1REREEBEI1EZTZRG KREZER
Easy Ace Investments Limited The BVI 1 share of USD1 each 100% 100% Investment holding
EERZES 1RBREBE1EZTZRG RE =K
Ever Honest Investments Limited The BVI 1 share of USD1 each 100% 100% Investment holding
EBEXHS 1REREEBEIZETZRG REZER
Prosperity Management Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares 100% 100% Provision of
RHEER BB of HK$1 each management
2REREEIA T TMAR services
=B IR RIS
Rich Concept Investments Limited  The BVI 1 share of USD1 each 100% 100% Investment holding
EBEXHS 1REREEIETZRG REZERK
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28. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries of

29

the Com pany (Continued)

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group which, in the opinion
of the Directors, principally affected the results or assets of the Group.
To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the
Directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company has other subsidiaries
that are not material to the Group. The majority of the subsidiaries are
intermediate holding companies or inactive during the Year.

Capital Risk Management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will
be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to
shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance.
The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of equity attributable to
owners of the Company, comprising issued share capital, reserves and
accumulated losses.

The Directors review the capital structure regularly. As part of this
review, the Directors consider the cost of capital and the risks
associated with each class of capital. Based on recommendations of
the Directors, the Group will balance its overall capital structure through
the payment of dividends, new share issues and share repurchase.

28.

29.

EARNEIEMBAA

= 18 @)

FREVNEZRRIBZFERAEBES
FEEZAEEWMBAR - EERRIR
HEMHBARZFHBEEERREBR
T °

RS SR A D A R A
M T EE B AT - AHDHE
ARARNBRAAINAEEEE
B -

EXxERER

AREEATRY BB ERRAEHE
TEBHARNKECELEY RABE
BECERRES 2 FERABEE
%o 7SR B 7 % 98 5 W 40 M08 1 4 Y
mED -

AEBZERARBEERARBAEE AR
HER(BEEETERE  BREERHE
8-

EETHRNERARB - (ERUMET Z
— WMo EEEEEARARERER
ZHEBER REEEZ2HEBER K
SEBEBRNRE BHTHREED
Pfn B H BB E R o
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30. T A
30a. I T AEHI

30. Financial Instruments

30a.Categories of financial instruments

102
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2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T T
Financial assets MEEE
At FVTPL BAFEFABRR
Held-for-trading listed equity investments BEEEE FTRAKE 182,704 203,880
Loans and receivables (including cash and ERREREE(BERE
cash equivalents) rEBERSER) 36,155 52,203
Available-for-sale investments AT ERE 99,534 104,792
Financial liability =R
Amortised cost B AR 3,000 -

30b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include available-for-sale
investments, loan to an associate, loan receivable, other
receivables, held-for-trading listed equity investments, cash held
by securities brokers, bank balances and cash and other
payable. Details of these financial instruments are disclosed in
respective notes. The risks associated with these financial
instruments include market risk (currency risk, interest rate risk
and other price risk) and credit risk. The policies on how to
mitigate these risks are set out below. The management
manages and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and effective manner.

0b.MKEREEEEREE

AEBEZTEY BT ABRERAH
HERE MEBLERARER BK
B HEMEKRE  SHEEE L
TERARE BHFELHEBEZR
T RITEHRMRSAREMBES
RIB W ERE T A ZFIBTRARM
MERE WEMBTAARZ
ReEmsRR(EERR - F
R kEMERRR) MEER
o W ADRE L T B e 2 BRERE M
TX-EREEENEEISERR
ARERE S R R 2 R B X

& HE
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30. Financial Instruments (continued)

30b. Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Currency risk

Certain investment, cash and bank balances and loan to
an associate of the Group are denominated in USD and
RMB which are foreign currencies of the relevant group
entities. No sensitivity analysis is presented on HK$ against
USD as HK$ is pegged to USD and the directors believe
the foreign exchange exposure is insignificant. No
sensitivity analysis is presented on HK$ against RMB as
the amount of RMB is insignificant.

The Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy. However, management monitors foreign
exchange exposure and will consider hedging significant
foreign currency exposure should the need arises.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in
relation to variable-rate bank balances and cash held by
security brokers. The Directors consider the Group’s
exposure to cash flow interest rate risk is not significant as
interest-bearing bank balances and cash held by security
brokers are within short maturity periods.

The management monitors the Group’s fair value interest
rate exposure on an ongoing basis and will consider
hedging significant fair value interest rate risk should the
need arise.

Other price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk through its
investments in listed equity securities classified as
available-for-sale and held-for-trading. Management
manages this exposure by maintaining a portfolio of
investments with different risks. The Group’s equity price
risk is mainly concentrated on equity instruments quoted in
the Stock Exchange.

30. B T

B @)

b.FEEAREEEERBE

(%)
Mm%

()

(i)

(i)

R

B % fe
AEEETHRE He &R
THEHB IR -—EEBERRE
RIIAETRAREFE
METRARBRZEREE
ERZIE -mRBETEX
THBAEZRR/INERR
Ei AU EZBITH
ETNEXRZHRENN - A
RARBERAEITEAN B
WA ESINBTLHARKEE
RIZHBREDN -

AN £5 B 35 B 30 4 SN S O I
oA BEESEZEIN
ERE THEFTEHER
HHERIINERE

R = 71 bz

REBARE T B KR
THRHEREFRLEFAZR
R RENXER - &
ERA/ AR BRITEHK
REFRETEZESHH
REHAE - Jih A% E
FrESzREeRENXER
WAERXN-

EEERBEEEAKBEZR
FEMNERR YHEFEE
B EZEEhE AR FERNX
[ B o

EE KR
NEBEFEEER EmRAF
H2RE(DAUHRIEER
FEE =) i ¥R A E KR
B BEREESRAEFTRARS
BHREHEE UEBHR
o REBEZBRAERRR
FEERREBIAMKEZ
AT A -
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30. 1% T Ew
0b.HHEEAMEEEERBE

30. Financial Instruments (continued)

30b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued) (&)

Market risk (Continued) ™ 5 & B (&)

(iii) Other price risk (Continued) (i) H &1 2 B ()
Sensitivity analyses B Z ST

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined
based on the exposure to equity price risks at the reporting

N XXBRE 2 AT T3 ARIR TR ¥
& B8 2 R (B A% LB A R
date. EEE o

If the prices of the respective equity instruments had been
10% (2015: 10%) higher/lower:

WEBKRATAEZEEEH
T #10% (20154 : 10%) :

o pre-tax loss for the Year would decrease by °
HK$18,270,000 (2015: pre-tax profit increase by

7R 6F 5 BR B R B 18 A5 R
4>18,270,0007% 7T (2015

HK$20,388,000) or increase by HK$26,531,000 (2015:
pre-tax profit decrease by HK$27,621,000) as a
result of the changes in fair value of held-for-trading
listed equity investments and impairment loss on
listed available-for-sale investments; and

investment revaluation reserve would increase by
HK$5,270,000 (2015: HK$5,796,000) or increase by
HK$2,991,000 (2015: increase HK$1,437,000) for
the Group as a result of the changes in fair value of
listed available-for-sale investments.

& B A& R IE
20,388,000/% 7T.) =k 38 AN
26,531,000 7t (2015
F B OANE R OB
27,621,000/ 7t) ' Jy H
REFEEE L mIRAE
BATEERESH R
AEEE EmKRERE
ERBBRTE: &

AREBMZREEFGFHE
15 1 05,270,000/ JT
(2015 £ : 5,796,000 /&
JT) 3k 3 112,991,000 7T
(2015 4F : 1 /01,437,000
YEIT) - ThERR A
TR EZAFELRE
BEFTER o
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30. Financial Instruments (continued)

BB I Rw
b.FEEAREEEERBE

30b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)
Credit risk

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s maximum exposure to
credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group due to
failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties is arising
from the carrying amount of the respective recognised financial
assets as stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position.

In order to minimise the credit risk, management has delegated a
team responsible for determination of credit limits, credit
approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-
up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition, the
Group reviews regularly the recoverable amount of each
individual debtor at the end of the reporting period to ensure that
adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts.
In this regard, the Directors consider that the Group’s credit risk
is significantly reduced.

The Group made loan advances to Glorious Bright, which are
shown as loan receivable in the consolidated statement of
financial position, amounting to HK$4,264,000 as at 31
December 2015 (see note 17 for details). This loan exposed the
Group to the concentration of credit risk as 100% of the loan
receivable was due from one party. The principal activity of
Glorious Bright was money lending. The Directors continuously
assess the recoverability of loans receivable to ensure that
adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts.
The amount was fully repaid during the Year.

(#8)

FEERE

MR2016F12A31H » A& B A ¥
FHAEBTEAMSAEER
BB RAREZ RS EEE
% REABHNGEEMBRRE
ZIEEE R B EEZREE -

AREGFEERR EEEEZRKE
EE AEETEEERE B
FEEREMERER  BWARKIR
TR B ERER o bbAN - A&
ERBEHREHRHENS@ERNEGE
BAZWE &5 - WHERE A
e Bl BT IRESREBIERME -
RUATME EFRAE AEEZE
BREBRE KRR -

REBEMTRELERBR R
EMBRRARFIBERER R
20154F 12 A 31H & 4,264,000 7t (FF
& RHIEE17) o B RS A S B AR
EEESETRR THREKRER
Z100%H—F & RME- TH 2
FEEBRESBE - EFFET
iy FE U B 5k 2 AT Y e 1% - DA 4R Bt
AT Uy Bl <5 B8 T 4R R 4008 1B /RS 18
e ZHRBEERAFEREEE-
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30. Financial Instruments (continued)

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2016

30b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group made an earnest money deposit which is included in
other receivables in the consolidated statement of financial
position, amounting to HK$25,000,000 as at 31 December 2016
(2015: HK$25,000,000) (see note 19 for details). The deposit
exposes the Group to concentration of credit risk as 100% of the
earnest money deposit is due from one (2015: one) party. In
order to minimise the credit risk arising from the earnest money
deposit, management of the Group performed a credit analysis
on the background and creditworthiness of the potential vendor
to which the earnest money has been paid. The Group reviews
the recoverable amount of the earnest money held by the
potential vendor by requesting the potential vendor to report the
progress of the prospective investment regularly. The
management also performs credit analysis on the background
and the creditworthiness of the potential vendor from time to time
to ensure that adequate impairment loss is made for any
irrecoverable amount. In this regard, the Directors consider that
the Group’s credit risk on the earnest money is significantly
reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are banks and financial institutions with good
reputations.

Liquidity risk management

The Group manages liquidity risk by monitoring and maintaining
a level of cash and cash equivalents, by continuously monitoring
forecast and actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles
of financial assets and liability.

The following table details the Group’s expected maturity for its
non-derivative financial liability as at Year End Date (2015: nil).
The table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted
contractual cash flows of the financial liability.

30. B ¥ I B )
b.FEEAREEEERBE

(#8)

EERE @)
AEBIN—FEHES REAHY
kR R EIJE%MMZEEIE i
2016412 A 31 B /425,000,000 7T
(20154F : 25,000,000 7T ) ( & 15
B eE19) s HE S LA S B AE K
EEEEHRERER  TER#BESZ
100% 1 — 77 (20154 : — 75 ) F &
R BRRIEEESHTEEZE
ERK ANEEEEEH KIS
S EBEBERZEEREEBESE
TTEEDN AEEEXREBEEE
FEHREBEREER  HUE
REBEERIMBFEHAES 2T KE
SHE - -BEEBENAREES 2SS
REEBREETEES N BRERM
ERAa] UK E £ IR HARE
EEBE U E EZ2ERAE
AEEBDYHAEBEHAES ZEER
B KW i > o

HREFHAREEREFEEZR
ThkerpElE BMRBEEZ2EE
[E ks A BR o

REBEERERER

AEBRARERREFRERE
ERSEE KT THEREA R
ERREREREYPBEER
BEZFHME AEBRHELE

T RFl A S B RF LR (2015

FR)ETETHAENTELHE

HA -ZEXDEBUHBEEZRT
EHREREME -
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30. Financial Instruments (continued) 30. ¥ T B @

30b. Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Liquidity risk management (Continued)

0b. M BEMEEERERBR

(#)

MENE € E ke EIE @

Weighted
average Less than Total
effective 1 month or undiscounted Carrying
interest rate on demand cash flows amount
mEFHE 1E@EAURA RIFTHR
BEREA=R RIEER BEREE BREE
% HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
2016 2016 F
Non-derivative financial liability FEfTEB B AR
Other payable H At J& 151 5K I8 - 3,000 3,000 3,000
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e R R MR ()
NE Fortheyearended 31 December 2016 #ZE2016512A31H L%

— © E

30. Financial Instruments (continued) 30. T A
30c.Fair value measurement of financial instruments 0c. BT RAZAFEE
Fair value of the Group’s financial assets that are RNREBIREEEELLQNFE
measured at fair value on a recurring basis STEUREEREC AFEE
Some of the Group’s financial assets are measured at fair value REBAETHEEERSHEH
at the end of each reporting period. RKARAFEEEFT=E °
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E1R 2R 3R At
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FTET FERT FTET FTET
31 December 2016 201612831 H
Financial assets at FVTPL #AFEFTAEBHER
ZHKEE
Non-derivative financial assets 3 {E B & 3E47 4 14
held-for-trading S B E 182,704 = = 182,704

Available-for-sale financial At HENKEE

assets
Listed equity securities E AR A 52,700 — — 52,700
Total 4=t 235,404 — — 235,404
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
B FEom F3 #E
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHET T T
31 December 2015 2015%12H31H
Financial assets at FVTPL R A V@A ABH K
ZHBEE
Non-derivative financial assets #;{E B & JELT £ £
held-for-trading B is & E 203,880 — — 203,880
Available-for-sale financial A HEBBEE
assets
Listed equity securities ERAE S 57,958 — — 57,958
Total =t 261,838 — — 261,838
There were no transfers between levels during both years. MEFEASER BT EEE -

108 PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2016



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements [continued]

AR S B R AR B A (4R)
For the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z20165F12A31BILFE

30. Financial Instruments (continued) 30. & T B
30c.Fair value measurement of financial .M ITE2AFEIFE
instruments (Continued) ()
Fair value of the Group’s financial assets that are REBIREEEELNAFEE
measured at fair value on a recurring basis (Continued) STECHBREEZ A YE
()
The following table gives information about how the fair values of TRV EBEEZEVBEE
these financial assets are determined (in particular, the valuation ZARFEZHFECERMANM
technique(s) and inputs used). BRI REAR) -
Relationship of
Valuation Significant unobservable
Fair value technique(s) unobservable inputs to
Financial assets Fair value as at hierarchy and key input(s) input(s) fair value
FABERAER
BEE RTIFEZLAFE ATFESER HEERNREEHAE EEZFTHEEAAE ATEZBRE
2016 2015
HK$000 HK$'000
TERT FHET
Hong Kong listed equity 52,700 57,958 Level 1 Quoted bid price in an N/A N/A
securities classified as ERFY active market i A TNiE A
available-for-sale REBMZZEANE
investments in the
consolidated statement of
financial position
R MBRARD R
RAHHEREZ
BB L MRAEH
Held-for-trading listed equity 182,704 203,880 Level 1 Quoted bid price in an N/A N/A
investments ERF active market i B TiEH
RIEEE LTRARE RIERMIHZEANE
The Directors consider that the carrying amounts of its financial EERAMEB KNS AGFEE B
assets recorded at amortised cost in the consolidated statement j‘& ;{j( ,R =R Z E7j BEAEZEmE

of financial position approximate to their fair values.

HERNFERE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e R R MR ()
NE Fortheyearended 31 December 2016 #ZE2016512A31H L%

— © E

30. Financial Instruments (continued) 30. ¥ T B

30c.Fair value measurement of financial c.MEITRAZAFEFE
instruments (Continued) ()
Fair value measurements and valuation processes AFEFTERGERF
The Directors have closely monitored and determined the EEDERERNEFEEZA
appropriate valuation techniques and inputs for fair value FEFFEMHERN RE AE -
measurements.
In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group NEst—BEEXX—BAEZA
uses market-observable data to the extent it is available. TERE AEBEeFERAES TS

Al BB ©

Information about the valuation techniques and inputs used in EBRANETEZ2EEEY AT E
determining the fair value of various assets are disclosed above. ZHEERMTEHGABEZERER

EXRE -
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Financial Summary
MBHE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & Z=2016F 12431 HILFE

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
HK$'000  HK$000  HK$O000  HK$O000  HK$000
TAT TAT TAT TAT TR

Results

ES |

Profit (Loss) for the year F 2w Fl (E8) (529) (4,145) (15,815) 17,126 (43,297)
Assets and liabilities BEERARE

Total assets BEHEE 285,852 289,001 277,142 363,180 321,543
Total liabilities BfEAE (1,060) (833) (3,159) (1,193) (4,406)
Net assets BEEE 284,792 288,168 273,987 361,987 317,137
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Glossary

a1 5

In this annual report (other than the independent auditor’s report as set out R ZARE R K (F R FE40E 46 B 2 18 7 1% EAD 1
on pages 40 to 46), the following expressions shall have the following %40  BRIEXEZRBTIE S BRI T @A =
meanings unless the context otherwise requires: BEBHUATHE -

Adjusted NAV
RPEEERE

Associate(s)

Bz A

Board
=

BVI
RBREUHS

CG Code
1 & =7 Al

CODM
FELERRE

Company
NN
Director(s)
5=

Easy Best
Easy Best

ESG Report
RIE HERERRE

Financial Year

MRFE

FVTPL
BAVEFABRER

the Net Asset Value as at the end of the relevant Financial Year, adjusted by (A) excluding effects
attributed to the issue of new Shares, Share repurchase and fund raisings; and (B) adding back (i)
remuneration paid to the GC Capital under the 2013 IM Agreement and 2016 IM Agreement; and (ii)
dividends or distributions paid to Shareholders whether in cash or in specie
RHEEVTRFERNEEFE ERUTSEELTE : AFKRBTHR ROBLOREEW
FE RBME[)RE01BFHREEEHHER0I6FRETER AN TEEARNME : &
(i) PAZR © S E W T R A B B 3 9 Ik

has the meaning ascribed to it under the Listing Rules
BB FmAAETZA RS

the board of Directors

Exg

British Virgin Islands
ERERHS

the Corporate Governance Code as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules

EHRAKMER14mE 2 B EE R TR

the chief operating decision maker

TERERRE

Prosperity Investment Holdings Limited, a company incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability, whose
issued Shares are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange

REREFRBRERAR  —HREREAMKIZERAR  HEBTRONBZIAER LT

the director(s) of the Company

RABESE

Easy Best Holdings Limited, a company incorporated in the BVI
Easy Best Holdings Limited * —FHIR R B R Z B S MK 7 2 A &

Environmental, Social and Governance Report
BRoMHEgREARE

the financial year of the Company during the Management Period, commencing from 1 January 2013,
notwithstanding that the Management Period commences later

RARREBHM 2 MBFE  H2013F1 A1 ARK(REETEMBNRE A BRKR)

fair value through profit or loss
BAFERABRER
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GC Capital
EEERNR

GC Corporate Services

REPERE

GCA Professional
Services

REZXRYE

Glorious Bright
¥

GRIH
TIRAEIRE
Group

REH

HKAS
BAE G

HKFRS(s)
BB 0 1% s 2E A

HKICPA
BEREEMAE

Hong Kong

e

INED(s)
BIYFATES

ITC Properties
ErE i E

Glossary (continued)
% ()

Greater China Capital Limited, the investment manager of the Group that provides investment
management services to the Group and a private limited company incorporated in Hong Kong and
licensed to carry out Type 4 (advising on securities), Type 6 (advising on corporate finance) and Type 9
(asset management) regulated activities under SFO

EEBARERLAR AEBEZRERLE  AERAASEREKREEERE - H—HREBTM
BRI ZIABRAG  ERBEZFFLHAERIFTETEIHE(BESFREER)  FeH(BKE
MERHER)RBIOBERHEEER)IXRE T Z2HMEA

Greater China Corporate Consultancy & Services Limited, a private limited company incorporated in
Hong Kong and an Associate of GC Capital before 15 October 2015

EECERBERDR —ARBBEEIMANILZLAGR AR RN2015F10A 1560 Z Al HE
FEEANBEA

GCA Professional Services Group Limited, a company incorporated in the BVI

EEBERBEBARAR —HRRBRAHBEMKILZ AR

Glorious Bright Limited, a private limited company incorporated in the Hong Kong

TAERRAA  —HREBBEIMRILZMABRAA

GR Investment Holdings Limited, a limited company incorporated in the Hong Kong and a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company
CRABRERDAE —MREBAMKLZBERAR  TARRG 22BN B A F

the Company and its subsidiaries

ZAN/NETD S S DEEINE]

the Hong Kong Accounting Standards issued by HKICPA
ERGMASRM BB G LR

the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by HKICPA
EREMASEM 2 EERBRELR

the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
BRGNS

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC
BB RITH R

the independent non-executive Directors(s)

BYIFATESF

ITC Properties Group Limited, a company incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability, whose shares
are listed on the Stock Exchange
BHMESEARAR —MRABREZMAZ2ARAA - ERHNEERZMFA EH
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Glossary (continued)

5 ()

License Agreement

EINE

Linkson Investment
BERERE

Listing Rules
R A

Loan Note
BHEE

Management Period
EEHM

MPF Scheme

SRS A8

Model Code
1E % <7 Al

Net Asset Value
BAEFE
PRC

&

Prosperity Management
REER

Rakarta
Rakarta

Share(s)
fi% 13

Shareholder(s)
A% =R

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2016

the license agreement dated 21 March 2013 entered into between Prosperity Management and Linkson
Investment regarding the license to occupy and use the office premises granted to Prosperity
Management
FEEEREHAREASRTRECEGRARERNAEWE ZFFAIMMN2013E3 21 HFI L2
EEIRGE

Linkson Investment Limited, a private limited company incorporated in Hong Kong and an Associate of
GC Capital before 15 October 2015

EREBEEBERAR  —EREAFMKLZAMABTR AT RN2015F10A15B 2 A AEEEA
REVEEEE A

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange

B2 A8 25 £ 70 LA

6% 3-year loan note receivable with principal amount of HK$2.00 each issued by ITC Properties
EHMWERT BN AL E200E T 6EIFHERERZRE

the period from the 1 November 2013 to 31 December 2015 and 1 January 2016 to 31 December 2018
B2013F 11 A1 BB E2015F12 A31 A k201651 A1H £20185 12 A31 B L HifA

Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme established under Mandatory Provident Funds Schemes Ordinance
(Chapter 485 of the Laws of Hong Kong)
RIEE B LD F 485 TR GINE R TE S 5 B P M2 & It R E S 58

the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 of
the Listing Rules
EHARBIMEE10ME 2 ETBEITAESETESRR HHIFEESA

the consolidated net asset value of the Group as reflected in its audited financial statements
REBREERMBREARRZ GEEEFRE

People’s Republic of China, which for the purpose of this annual report, excludes Hong Kong, Macau
and Taiwan

REARANME  AAFHHF TREEE BFAKAE

Prosperity Management Services Limited, a limited company incorporated in Hong Kong and a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company

REBERBERAR  —HAREEIMKALZBERAR  URAABZE2ENB QA

Rakarta Limited, a limited company incorporated in the BVI
Rakarta Limited - —fR RBEXEHSTMA I ZBERAF

share(s) of HK$0.025 each in the share capital of the Company
AR B A S FIREE0.025% 7T 2 K fn

holder(s) of Share(s)
L ENEST=IN



SFO
& 75 KRR B

Stock Exchange

5 22 P

Supplemental
Agreement

0 78 W &

Systems

ESn

USA
e

Year

REE

Year End Date
F#A

Year 2015
2015F F

2015 Year End Date

2015F 4 H

2013 CS Agreement
20134 1b 2 BR 765 197 ok

2013 IM Agreement
2013 FIREE R =

Glossary (continued)
% ()

the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong)
BEBEPIESTIEZF R EE %D

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
BEEMER AR AT

the supplemental agreement dated 24 September 2013 and entered into between the Company and GC
Capital to include a high watermark as a pre-condition for any discretionary bonus being payable by the
Company to GC Capital under the 2013 IM Agreement and postponement of the commencement date
of the 2013 IM Agreement to 1 November 2013
ARNREEEERNN2013FIA24BF L 2 AR E - UBASKLERAERRRIFE2013FK
BB MEEERNEMEMBIBIEALZ RGN ARB2013F R EEE B im B &
EEZE2013F 11 A1H

the risk management and internal control systems of the Group
AEERRERRANDEZE RS

United States of America
EFEERE

year ended 31 December 2016
HZE2016F12A31 B ILFE

at 31 December 2016
M20164 12 431 H

year ended 31 December 2015
HZE2015F12A31 B ILFE

at 31 December 2015
2015912 431 H

the agreement dated 21 March 2013 entered into between Prosperity Management and GC Corporate
Services regarding the provision of general back-office administration service to the Group for the period
from 29 January 2013 to 31 December 2015
HETEEEEMERBEIA2013F1 200 EZ20156F 12 A1 A B A AL EIEH —RED
THREMAR2013F3 A21 BEI L 2 #

the agreement dated 18 July 2013 (as amended by the Supplemental Agreement) entered into between
the Company and GC Capital regarding the appointment of GC Capital as the Company’s investment
manager for the period from 1 November 2013 to 31 December 2015
RABHEEEAREZEEEEAR AR RRN2013F 11 A1BE2015F12 A3 HHAHZ KA
LIBMA2013F7 A18AET M 2 i (M R R 18 5])
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Glossary (continued)

5 ()

2016 IM Agreement the agreement dated 24 November 2015 entered into between the Company and GC Capital regarding
¢ 2016 F M EEEW#E  the appointment of GC Capital as the Company's investment manager for the period from 1 January
2016 to 31 December 2018
RAFBEEZEEAREZEEEER AR RATB20165F1 A1 AL E2018F12A31 B ILHIM 2%
B IR MR 2015F 11 A24 BRI M 2 ik

HK$ Hong Kong Dollar, the lawful currency of Hong Kong
BT BEELEEEEET

RMB Renminbi, the lawful currency of PRC

AR FEIEEEB AR

Uusb United States Dollar, the lawful currency of USA
EV EEEEE®,ET
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